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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

(Gavel).

Good morning.

The Housing

23

and Human Services Committee is now called to order.

24

At this time I'd like to introduce the Committee

25

members that are present with us this morning.
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1

with us is Councilmember Robert Carroll r Committee

2

Member Danny Mateo r my Vice-Chair r Committee Member

3

Michael Molina.

4

Council Chair Dain Kane and Councilmember Wayne

5

Nishiki.

6

Anne Johnson.

7

introduce the Staff.

8

Clarita Balala r and one of our newest legislative

9

analysts r Shelly Espeleta.

10

Also with us this morning is our

Excused this morning is Councilmember Jo
Also with us this morning I'd like to
We do have Carla Nakata r

Welcome to this meeting r

Shelly.
For your information r before we start r this

11

12

is an informational presentation only.

13

no

14

today.

15

testimony.

16

for public testimony.

17

Dukelow.

18

have three minutes to testify with one minute to

19

conclude.

20

after your first three minutes you can come back

21

after the last speaker has spoken.

22
23

24
25

MR. DUKELOW:

There is

any kind of decision that's going to be made
So at this time I'd like to call for public
We do have one person that has signed up
I'd like to call upon Oliver

And people that are giving testimony, you

If you need an additional three minutes

Oliver.

Council Chair, can I reserve my right to

testify after I've heard the arguments (inaudible)?
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

After the presentation, sure.

Anyone

else that want to do public testimony this morning?
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1

If not, we'll leave public testimony open until the

2

presentation is completed by the developer.
At this time I'd like to welcome Member Jo

3
4

5

Anne Johnson.
ITEM NO.8:

Good morning, Jo Anne.

PRESENTATION ON THE REVISED PU'UNOA VILLAGE
AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT

6

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Members, today we have one item on the

8

agenda, HHS-8, Presentation on the Revised Pu'unoa

9

Village Affordable Housing Project, Lahaina, Maui.

10

This is a result of County Communication No. 04-124.

11

First on the agenda will be a presentation by the

12

developer, Smith Development.

13

presentation, we'll follow with public testimony

14

again, and following the public testimony we'll have

15

comments on the project by the members themselves.

After the

So at this time I'd like to call upon the

16
17

developer to do the presentation on their revised

18

project.

19

MR. SMITH:

Thank you, Chairman Pontanilla, Council

20

Members.

21

Development, who is the developer of the Pu'unoa

22

Village project.

23

to re-present the project and the -- we appreciate

24

the expedited scheduling.

25

because we were encouraged by the Council at the

I'm Kent Smith.

I'm the head of Smith

Thank you for having us here today

The reason we're here is
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1

last viewing of this project where the Council had

2

mixed emotions but in the end denied the project,

3

but there was a sentiment expressed by a number of

4

Council members to bring the project back, to reach

5

out to the government, to the community, and then

6

that the project had merit and to bring it back to

7

the Council.
We1ve appreciated that.

8
9

We1ve thought long

and hard about it, given all the work we1ve put into

10

this, but we decided that the merits and goals were

11

important enough to the community and to ourselves
to move forward.

We then began an interface with

13

the community, with government.

14

number of you Council members that were available to

15

us.

16

of the many agencies of government that would review

17

the application.

18

We1ve met with the State.

We1ve met with a

We1ve met with all

We then put together a revised application,

19

which has now been submitted to the HCDCH for their

20

consideration.

21

with this project, we thought it would be beneficial

22

before the HCDCH hearing, which will be in early

23

August in Lahaina, which was important to the

24

community and to the Council and the HCDCH has

25

agreed to, we thought it would be beneficial and

But in light of the earlier round
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1

worthwhile and in the community's interest to do an

2

advance informational meeting with the Council.

3

goal is to demonstrate to you the many changes that

4

have come into the project and enhancements that we

5

think make the project even better than it was

6

originally, and a lot of that input came from

7

Council members themselves and the others I

8

mentioned earlier.

The

9

But further, because the application is

10

before the HCDCH, we will at their hearings in

11

Lahaina in August be able in front of that

12

entitlement body to make some still minor

13

modifications as deemed reasonable and necessary by

14

them and us, the developers.

15

thought it would be prudent to get in front of the

16

Council in hopes that some of your ideas, your

17

thoughts could even possibly be further

18

incorporated, either from bylaw today or subsequent

19

to this meeting in communication with us.

20

goal is to make the project as uniformly acceptable

21

to the entitlement bodies as well as the community

22

as possible.

23

And so, therefore, we

So the

with that said, we know that there's no

24

perfect project.

The Council -- I've heard every

25

Council member say that at one time or another.
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1

know we can't solve all things.

2

strongly that one of the pressing c?mmunity

3

priorities is affordable housing.

4

matter of fact that it is an interest-rate sensitive

5

phenomena and an opportunity that has not been

6

available to this community in 40 plus years.

7

Therefore, we think rather than trying to solve

8

everything in advance of this project, we have to

9

and you will eventually have to make a decision on

10
11

We just feel very

We know as a

what is the important priority for the community.
Therefore, with that, I am going to turn the

12

presentation over to our land use planner, Michele

13

Chouteau, and our development head, David Goode, who

14

will take you through a power point presentation and

15

deal with Q and A thereafter, and again, I

16

appreciate your time today.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Question.

Member Nishiki.
Thank you.

Kent, what is

20

disturbing for me is the fact that you sound like a

21

person saying that we sincerely want to make sure

22

that this project gets opinions.

23

from the last meeting that the Council was concerned

24

about how this project was sent through the process.

25

And I think some of us even said that by going

I think you heard
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1

through the HCDCH there were a lot of obstacles and

2

concerns that are not being addressed.

3

a policy decision that you had to make and why you

4

would already make this policy of having it State

5

sponsored rather than County sponsored is a concern

6

of mine.

7

So here was

I just know, just as well as many members

8

that now have gone through the last process know,

9

that the major concern was agency review.

By going

10

to the County process r

11

is going through right now, at least the County

12

would mainly hold that not control, but concerns,

13

and therefore, these agencies would be able to at

14

least make sure that this project addresses their

15

many concerns.

16

just as I think Mr. Spencer

However, you have again chose to not allow

17

that input of perhaps whether you should go to a

18

County-sponsored project rather than the State

19

because of the last problems that we had and

20

proceeded in this matter.

21

asking, oh, well, we want to -- we're sincere and we

22

want to get all the concerns raised.

23

did you choose not to go through the

24

County-sponsored project and already have made a

25

decision that perhaps -- can you now make your

And you come already
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1

decision or change it and go through a County

2

sponsored project, is the question?

3

upsetting for me.

4

MR. SMITH:

I'm sure it is.

Because this is

I think you already know the

5

answer, but I'll try to articulate it again for the

6

benefit of whoever.

7

initiated because there was not a willingness by the

8

Administration to sponsor the project on a County

9

basis, on a County level through the Department of

The process with the HCDCH was

10

Housing and Human Concerns.

11

That's fundamental.

12

That remains today.

As to the decision making and the agency

13

comments, the decision making is done by the Maui

14

county Council.

15

particular circumstance has benefitted by the

16

tremendous amount of presentation, analysis, agency

17

comment, County oversight of the original

18

application, and will further be benefitted by the

19

re-examination of all of the agencies in government,

20

State, County, all affected agencies.

21

agencies that would respond to a County application

22

will respond to this application.

23

have, and I'm certain is in the process of

24

preparing, its comments and responses to the

25

application and will point out areas of concern with

Maui County Council in this

The County will
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10

other agencies.
I'm sure the County will respond after the

2

3

agency comments to the HCDCH if they disagree, have

4

further questions.

5

likely will respond to those by requiring the

6

developer to further interact with whatever agency's

7

involved.

8

will not be as diligent because the County won't be

9

directly overseeing it, I'm -- I don't think I can

HCDCH, given their history,

As to whether those agencies in some way

10

speak to that because I'm comfortable with the

11

integrity of all the agencies, both County and

12

State, to respond within the law and respond

13

responsibly.
Lastly, if this project is to go forward, it

14
15

is very clear that politically, if you mired it into

16

the County process, you'd be wasting another year.

17

We're just about to waste a year now.

18

we did make the policy decision to expedite

19

affordable housing, which is what 201G is all about,

20

and that is the answer to your question.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

MR. SMITH:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

So, no, yes,

I'm done.

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Smith.

Thank you.
Okay, at this time the Chair will call

a short recess.

(Gavel) .
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1

RECESS:

2

RECONVENE:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

5

10: 18 a.m.
10:19 a.m.

(Gavel).

At this time the meeting will

reconvene with a presentation by the developer.
MS. McLEAN:

Thank you, Chairman Pontanilla.

My name is

6

Michele Chouteau McLean.

I'm the land use planner

7

for Smith Development.

8

here today to present the proposed revisions to the

9

Pu'unoa Village project so that we can receive your

And as Kent mentioned, we're

10

input on these changes and ensure that they are

11

included in the decision-making process.

12

As you know, this project uses private funds

13

and private land and will pay all applicable impact

14

fees, permit fees, inspection fees, and so forth.

15

Like the last time around, because of the Mayor's

16

continued opposition, the project is being processed

17

through the only agency that could accept it.

18

anticipate the HCDCH board meeting in early or mid

19

August in Lahaina, after which the application would

20

be formally transmitted to the Council for its

21

consideration, thus starting the 45-day clock

22

sometime in late August.

We

23

The project site is located directly mauka of

24

the Puamana Condominium complex, across from Puamana

25

Beach Park, and the mauka boundary of the project is
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1

created by the proposed Lahaina bypass highway.

The

2

project site there is outlined in green.

3

the West Maui community plan land use map.

4

the revisions, one of the few things that hasn't

5

been revised is its location.

6

is a great location, even though the traffic is

7

congested in this area.

8

consider that projects all through West Maui are

9

being processed, approved, and built, and that these

This is
Of all

We still believe it

It's also important to

10

projects will be using the same highway.

11

project boundary and that's the proposed bypass

12

alignment.

13

created by the Federal County Lahaina floodway

14

control project, which will run on the mauka side of

15

the highway.

16

That's the

The mauka boundary of the project is

Since December when the project, after

17

several meetings and very spirited discussion, was

18

denied by the Council and we were asked to consider

19

bringing the project back, we've done a great deal

20

of outreach, meeting with community groups.

21

want to note that last bullet, the Puamana Community

22

Association, on several occasions we contacted them

23

and offered to meet with their board or their

24

residents association or tenants association and we

25

didn't receive any response from them.
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1

make it clear we -- we did outreach to that group

2

but did not meet with that group.

3

And more since December.

We met with many of

4

the Council members to see that the revisions that

5

we were proposing were on the right track.

6

with the Mayor and the West Maui Advisory Board.

7

are frustrated at the Mayor's comments in last

8

week's paper.

9

has been represented to us, again, underlying our

We met

They are somewhat different from what

10

desire to continue with the HCDCH, or our only

11

option to continue with the HCDCH.

12

We

We met with the Mayor's Technical Review

13

Committee and received many positive comments on the

14

changes, although there's still some concerns about

15

the project, particularly relating to traffic.

16

met with Public Works and the State Department of

17

Transportation and the Fire Department to ensure

18

that all applicable standards are met.

19

held a community workshop in Lahaina with eight

20

stations relating to different issues that allowed

21

one-on-one dialogue and good discussions, not a

22

three minutes at the microphone scenario where you

23

don't have the give and take, and good opportunity

24

for questions and answers.

25

And then we

Approximately 60 people attended the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

We

HHS 6/28/04

14

1

workshop, moderated by Charlie Jencks.

Sorry about

2

that.

3

wastewater station, project design station.

4

all the stations that we had there, of all the

5

issues that were available for discussion, the most

6

popular one was this one, the project design

7

station, where people were really interested in

8

looking at the floor plans and looking at the site

9

map.

Roadways and traffic with Captain Hirata,

Where would this home be located?

And of

How much

10

would this one cost?

11

the project being built and the possibility that

12

these working families could potentially own a home

13

on the west side.

14

Really getting interested in

Beginning with the revisions that have been

15

made to the application, the first one is that we

16

will be developing a community and day care center

17

modeled on Helene Hall in Hana , where there are a

18

variety of spaces, some of which could be -- the

19

center would be owned and operated by the homeowners

20

association and they could lease out some of the

21

smaller areas for a shave ice stand, for a

22

mom-and-pop store, for a coffee shop.

23

also be rooms available for the community to hui

24

together and provide day care or different kind of

25

community events or classes.

There would

This replaces the five
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1

mixed-use structures that we had previously had

2

scattered around the site plan, because there was

3

some opposition to that concept, and there was also

4

a concern over what uses might be conducted in those

5

places and the interest in actually conducting them.

6

This way the homeowners association will have

7

control over what uses are held at the community

8

center.

9

We'll be adding solar water heaters at no

10

additional cost in all the affordable homes.

11

the revised site plan actually has more parks and

12

more homes.

13

incorporating unneeded buffer areas around the

14

perimeter of the property, we were able to add a

15

handful of homes and also expand the park size.

16

also adjusted some of the roadway rights of way and

17

realigned some of the roadways, which you'll see in

18

a minute, to accommodate the concerns of the Fire

19

Department.

20

didn't come through all that clearly.

21

up on the board there.

22

concept, the same kind of layout, but if we were to

23

go back and forth with the original site plan you'd

24

see that some of the roadways were realigned.

25

And

By a more efficient use of the land and

We

This is the revised site plan that
We have one

It's essentially the same

Continuing on with the revisions, we've added
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1

a 60-foot buffer along Kauaula Stream.

2

result of the community workshop --

3

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM THE AUDIENCE:

4

MS. McLEAN:

This was a

Bullshit.

-- that we had where one of the members of

5

the valley families requested that a minimum of a

6

60-

7

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM THE AUDIENCE:

8

MS. McLEAN:

9

No.

-- foot buffer be provided along Kauaula

Stream, with half of this width -- or 30 feet left

10

in the natural state in order to protect the stream

11

and effectively discourage people from getting too

12

close to the stream, but then half could be improved

13

for mauka-makai pedestrian access.

14

Another revision would be connecting to the

15

County wastewater system.

16

a private wastewater system for a number of reasons,

17

including the ability to use reclaimed effluent for

18

irrigation, and also a concern over available

19

capacity at the Lahaina wastewater reclamation

20

facility.

21

the County and so we will be able to connect to the

22

County system most likely by installing connection

23

along the mauka side of the highway to a sewer

24

manhole in the State right-of-way.

25

Initially we had proposed

Available capacity has been verified by

In terms of water use, we have not revised

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

HHS 6/28/04

17

However r we have

1

the water source for the project.

2

clarified that no stream or surface water will

3

used for this project at all.

4

from the Launiupoko Water Company public water

5

system that was approved and is regulated by the

6

Public Utilities -- Public Utilities Commission and

7

Department of Health.

8

Kaanapali Water Company that is a public water

9

system.

b~

All water will come

This is comparable to the

But againr there will be no -- no other

10

water sources for irrigation or any other user will

11

all come from the Launiupoko Water Company.

12

here's a map of this system.

13

system r and againr that's the only system that will

14

be used for all uses for this project.

15

other water systems in this arear but this project

16

will not be utilizing any of them r strictly this

17

system.

And

It's a potable water

There are

Continuing with the revisions, relating to

18
19

affordability, we will be providing more affordable

20

homes.

21

affordable.

22

entire project site has increased from 254 to 268

23

homes.

24

affordable/market, and the affordable component has

25

been increased to 60 percent of the project, so 160

Sixty percent of the project will be
With the increase in the homes r the

The original proposal was 50/50
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1

affordable homes and 168 market homes.

2

that's an increase of 33 affordable homes.

3

also be expanding the affordable range.

4

the proposal would be priced -- was proposed to be

5

priced from 80 percent HUD median income up to 140

6

percent, but the affordable homes will now start at

7

60 percent HUD.

8

annual household income of $36,420 for a sales price

9

of 131,800.

10

rate.

11

change.

12

So overall
We'll

Originally

This is using 2004 HUD figures and

That's using a 6.5 percent interest

The HUD figures between 2003 and 2004 did not

And we'll also be keeping homes in the

13

affordable pool.

14

ten-year buy back and three-year owner occupancy

15

requirement.

16

profit sharing of the original proposal.

17

standard ten-year buy back will be administered by

18

HCDCH, where if in that ten-year period someone

19

wanted to sell their horne, HCDCH would in a sense

20

buy it back, income qualify the next buyer, and keep

21

it in that affordable price range that it was

22

originally sold in.

23

standard three-year owner occupancy requirement

24

that's imposed by the 201G statute.

25

The revised project has a standard

This replaces the resale scale and
The

And we'll continue with the

This is the original site plan with the
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1

different colors representing the different HUD

2

ranges.

3

layout -- now t againt the site plan has changed.

4

I'll go back and forth a little bit here t so you can

5

see the

6

commercial units were t

7

community center gets added t and also 33 additional

8

homes -- colored homes get in.

9

This is the -- using the same site plan

those five black squares where the
those get eliminated and the

This is a conceptual placement of the

10

affordable units.

11

different affordable ranges will be interspersed

12

throughout the project.

13

section and an affordable section.

14

distributed throughout.

15

site plan using the same color scheme matching as

16

best we could to the previous one.

17

The purpose is to show that the

There won't be a market
They'll all be

And then here's the revised

The next revisions relate to traffic and

18

roadway improvements.

The cane haul road will be

19

improved and paved.

20

going to the south paralleling the highway all the

21

way down to the signalized intersection at

22

Launiupoko.

23

paved t will remain privately owned and maintained

24

but open for public use.

25

entering and leaving the Pu'unoa site the option of

This is the cane haul road

The cane haul road will be improved and

And this will give cars
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1

getting on the cane haul road instead and continuing

2

to the traffic signal to get onto the highway or

3

cars leaving the highway to go to Pu'unoa Village

4

could turn at Launiupoko and get off the highway

5

earlier.

6

We're also exploring the possibility of doing

7

the same using the cane haul road to the north.

8

This land is owned by Amfac and under their control,

9

so we can't make any representations as to when this

10

might happen.

11

been very positive, as it would benefit both Pu'unoa

12

Village and the Wainee project.

13

pursue this and

14

commitments to the use of this road.

15

Our initial dialogue with them has

We will continue to

but again, we can't make any

Another roadway improvement is to widen the

16

subdivision roadways in accordance with the

17

of the Fire Department.

18

showed you allows for 33-foot right-of-way, which

19

will allow parking on both sides of the street.

20

Hopefully this will allow the subdivision roadways

21

to be dedicated to the County.

22

have narrower roadways.

23

growth perspectives, it's more attractive, cars

24

drive more slowly, but if that will not pass muster

25

of the Fire Department and the Police Department,

~oncerns

The site plan that we've

We would prefer to

From design and smart
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1

then the site plan as designed has a 33-foot

2

right-of-way.

3

although we will continue to work with them to see

4

if more pedestrian-friendly design can be advanced.

5

So we can go with that if we need to,

And we also streamlined the homeowners

6

association budget.

After discussions with property

7

management companies and others, we refined and

8

improved the budget.

9

and is now $77 a month.

It was previously $92 a month
And if the subdivision

10

roadways can be dedicated to the County, then this

11

drops down to $73 per month.

12

partially offset in the HUD guidelines because we

13

will be able to line up financing for home buyers,

14

whether or not they're first time home buyers, that

15

don't require mortgage insurance, and HUD guidelines

16

includes 60 to $90 per month allotment for mortgage

17

insurance, that if homeowners won't need to be

18

paying that r will offset the cost of the homeowners

19

association fees.

20

Again, this cost is

Other concerns and responses.

The major

21

objection to this project has been the traffic

22

congestion in the area.

23

the balance between the need for affordable homes

24

and their traffic impacts.

25

the heart of the Mayor's opposition.

And it does come down to

And this is really at
Other projects
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1

in West Maui are moving forward without a

2

demonstrated level of concern over traffic impacts,

3

even though they will undoubtedly be using the same

4

stretch of highway.

5

Does the need for affordable housing outweigh the

6

related traffic impacts?

7

Maui, and it's also important to note that there are

8

critical regional traffic improvements that will be

9

completed or will be way on their way when Pu'unoa's

It is a critical question.

We believe it does in West

10

first homes are ready for occupancy, including the

11

first phase of the bypass and the proposed

12

four-Ianing of the highway from Aholo Street to the

13

north.

14

Another concern has been the size of some of

15

the starter homes, the smaller homes, but as we've

16

said all a long, the smaller homes that are

17

two-bedroom, one-bath have pre-approved plans for

18

expansion so that when the family grows or after

19

some equity is built, the plans will already be

20

drawn, the house will have been built and designed

21

in anticipation of adding a bedroom and a bathroom.

22

As we discussed earlier, we were not able to

23

have the application processed through the County

24

but believe that this meeting where you can provide

25

comments well before the 45-day clock begins --
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1

uh-oh -- and with HCDCH having its meeting on Maui,

2

goes a long way toward addressing procedural

3

concerns.

4

There are also issues relating to mauka and

5

nearby subdivisions, but these do not relate to the

6

entitlements of Pu'unoa Village.

7

have a bearing on this site, as demonstrated by the

8

project boundaries that specifically steer clear of

9

title questions and the proceeding before the Land

10

Use Commission relates predominantly to the use of

11

ag lands.

12

petition for a district boundary amendment to the

13

Land Use Commission to change the designation from

14

Agriculture to Urban, so the discussion will focus

15

on whether this land should remain in ag or should

16

be urbanized.

17

Title issues don't

This project will have to submit its own

We want to just bring up the excerpts from

18

the HUD affordability chart.

Again, this hasn't

19

changed from 2003 to 2004.

20

of the members of the valley families who asked why

21

time is so critical, why the rush, why do we want to

22

push this project forward, and the simplest answer,

23

the most basic answer is because time is so critical

24

because it ties directly to interest rates and those

25

tie directly to the sales prices.

I briefly spoke with one

Interest rates
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1

were at a historic all-time low several months ago

2

and they're starting to creep up and there's no real

3

reason to think that they're not steadily going to

4

increase.
The prices at Pu'unoa Village are tied to the

5
6

HUD percentage.

So if you look at that first column

7

at 60 percent HUD, that's an annual household income

8

of over $36,000 a year, at a low interest rate at

9

5.5 percent the sales price is 146,700.

As that

10

interest rate goes up, looking at an extreme down at

11

the bottom at 7 1/2 percent, that sales price is

12

119,200.

13

homes ready for sale, if that interest rate

14

continues to go higher, that sales price goes lower.

15

We are committed to those HUD percentages.

16

is completely ours as to how that interest rate is

17

going to increase.

So when the time comes when we have these

The risk

We are building these affordable homes at a

18
19

loss, and as interest rates increase, so do our

20

losses.

21

those losses, but again, as those interest rates

22

increase, the money we will be able to recoup from

23

those market units is also going to be less.

24

is extremely risky financially, and we were very

25

confident of interest rates quite a while ago when

We have the market component to make up for
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1

we started this project.

2

little bit concerned about them, so we do not -- we

3

cannot wait any longer.

4

financially for us to be able to build this project

5

if too much time goes on.

6

We're starting to get a

It will become too risky

That's not intended to put pressure on the

7

Council to rush a decision.

It's the simple reality

8

of why we are going through the 201G process and why

9

we brought the project back, because it is extremely

10

interest rate sensitive.

11

explanation there is.

12

only able to offer 60 percent of the project at

13

affordable price and not more.

14

HUD percentages to go even lower.

15

are on a very, very fine line right now and time is

16

of the essence and the numbers are -- are as far as

17

we can go.

18

That's the truest

It's -- that's why we are

We've expanded the
Financially we

Thank you very much for your consideration,

19

and I believe the Chair will take testimony, but

20

we'll also offer -- we're also available to take

21

questions whenever it's appropriate.

22

here today to get your comments on the revisions to

23

find out if we are on the right track with

24

proceeding so that comments and concerns you have

25

can be included in the decision that HCDCH makes

Again, we're
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1

which will then be brought to you for final

2

consideration.

3
4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Michele.

take a short recess.

Members, we'll

(Gavel) .

10:43 a.m.

5

RECESS:

6

RECONVENE:

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

10: 44 a.m.

(Gavel)

8

testimony.

9

Oliver Dukelow.

We'll reconvene with public

At this time I'd like to call upon
Again, people that are testifying,

10

you do have three minutes, one minute to conclude,

11

or you can go three minutes and come back for

12

another three minutes after all testifiers have

13

testified.
.

14

15

So, Mr. Dukelow.

MR. DUKE LOW :

. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

Well, good morning to all of you Council

16

Members and the Chair and to the audience out there.

17

In all due respect to the people who live in the

18

Kauaula area, that is your ahupua'a.

19

that -- your concerns deal with your specific

20

ahupua'a.

21

listening to the presentation that was given, I

22

believe we're forgetting about the real subject

23

matter here, and I think the real subject matter is

24

title to the land.

25

addressed.

My concern is

I'm here today to inform you that in

I don't think that has been

And I believe you Councilmen and
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1

Councilwomen were given notice about the title to

2

the land here, about its concern.

3

you can even continue to hear this stuff here, you

4

need to address the title to the land.

5

very important issue.

6

testimony.

7
8

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Mr. Dukelow?

So for me, before

That's a

And that's it.

Thank you, Mr. Dukelow.

That's my

Questions for

Member Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

There is one thing about

10

making allegations.

11

being -- showing proof.

12

you bring up is most important that this Council has

13

to deal with.

14

regards to the questionable nature of the title to

15

this land?

16

MR. DUKELOW:

There is another thing about
I think the question that

Do you have any information in

I have.

Not at this time.

It would be very

17

lengthy to explain to you, and as

18

it's appropriate time.

19

wanted to really get serious about title to the

20

land, it would -- and with the developers too, there

21

definitely could be a meeting to discuss just this

22

issue at a later time.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I don't believe

I believe if the Council

Is any portion of this land that

24

you know of that is being projected for

25

development -- you heard the developers specifically
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1

say that the area that they have, they didn't --

2

they didn't qualify because we need to ask them that

3

question about clear title, but do you know that in

4

any part of the development that has been shown to

5

us, the metes and bounds, has questionable title

6

concerns?

7

MR. DUKELOW:

Yes, Councilman Nishiki, I believe all of it

8

has questionable -- all of it is in question, and we

9

need to go back to the inception.

You folks might

10

think this is -- this is ancient history, but it

11

isn't, because the jurisdiction lies in the royal

12

patents.

13

about the royal patents.

14

discussed at a separate time so people can

15

understand exactly what we're talking about,

16

including Corporation Counsel.

17

have to answer your question by saying that all the

18

lands are in question based on this Great Mahele.

19

And I don't need to get into a rhetoric

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I believe that has to be

So, yes, I would

I would hope that as you make

20

these so-called statements, that you will bring

21

forward to this Committee so that our Corporation

22

Counsel can look at this prior to this Committee

23

even making any kind of course of action, and I

24

would hope that this Chair, Mr. Pontanilla, will

25

pursue this concern so that we the members can have
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access to what this speaker is presenting to us.
MR. DUKELOW:

please understand that what I'm referring to

3

now is I'm speaking to you as a body that's a

4

non-juridical body, a non-juridical system here.

5

The royal patents have a proper legal jurisdiction.

6

That's what you folks need to understand.

7

when we can have a meeting, I'd bring out the facts

8

for you, and the developers as well can come and

9

join in so that they can have an understanding.

10

Because I think they're misled by Pioneer Mill.

11

the fraud is continuing.

12

If we're ever to heal our people, hear our land --

13

heal our land, the fraud needs to stop and the truth

14

needs to come out.

15

go back to my taro patches and weed my taro patches,

16

but this is very important and I'm very accountable,

17

very accountable for it, not for myself, for my

18

children and my grandchildren.

19

folks needs to feel the same way.

20

continue this fraud, and a lot of people are

21

ignorant of the fraud.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

MR. DUKELOW:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

So, yes,

So

The fraud needs to stop.

I'm not up here because

I can

And you folks -- you
We should not

So

Well

-- have I answered your question?
-- I just want you to present to

our legal attorney the basis for this so he can give
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us advice whether to proceed or not.

2

MR. DUKELOW:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

5

Very good.

Otherwise--

I understand.
I think government will

continue to go on.
MR. DUKELOW:

Oh r I realize that, and there will come a

6

time when -- a very short time when he will be

7

addressed, the Corporation Counsel will be

8

addressed.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10

MR. DUKELOW:

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.
Members, any more questions for the

12

testifier?

13

Ke'eaumoku Kapu.

14

MR. KAPU:

Thank you.

If not, thank you.

Next to testify is

Good morning, Council Members.

Ke'eaumoku

15

Kapu.

16

it?

17

have 14 pending affordable home subdivisions right

18

in front of you this year.

19

Well, back to the drawing board again, isn't
I just want to let the County know that you

14 pending.

This past Friday we went to the State Land

20

Use Commission, again, in front of this body to

21

determine whether or not these lands will be

22

utilized as agricultural lands, agricultural

23

subdivisions.

24

going to Lahaina it was about 2:45.

25

stoplight that they put up at Launiupoko which is

And coming home returning from Kihei
This new
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1

for the subdivision for Launiupoko homeowners, yeah,

2

I stayed in that line all the way from the Pali, all

3

the way coming into Lahaina, yeah, an hour and a

4

half.

5

light.

6

There wasn't people crossing the intersection.

7

There's a timer on it and it was set for three

8

minutes apart.

9

responsible of this, be it the County, be it the

As soon as I got to Launiupoko, I timed that
I pulled on the side and I timed that light.

Why?

I have no idea.

Somebody's

10

State, but it boils down to this:

11

tricks, we playing chess with people's lives.

12

We playing

Last speaker that was up here was talking

13

about the royal patent Land Commission awards.

14

think everybody needs to understand that in an

15

ahupua'a, in this subject property, we the families

16

of Kauaula also have an interest that has been

17

clouded for many, many years.

18

you come across, 4878, we have a jurisdiction under,

19

our families, one that lives in an ahupua'a, yeah.

20

I may live in the mountains, but I have just as much

21

rights under the Land Commission award indicies that

22

was created by Kamehameha III to harvest my things

23

from the mountain to the ocean.

24
25

I

4878, any number that

If I live six miles away from the paakai
ponds that my ancestors gathered from,
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1

to those.

2

subdivision r they cut off my rights r which is a

3

violation r yeah.

4

Court as pertaining to not allowing Hawaiians for

5

customary rights and gatherings.

6

7-1.

7

implemented through Federal courts r yeahr today.

A violation also in the Supreme

We talking about

We can talk about PASH Pilago r which has been

Now r if you're only looking at pertaining to

8
9

And because of this affordable

the sustainability factors pertaining to how we're

10

going to create homes for the betterment of our new

11

people r the betterment of providing better homes for

12

people who looking for homes r come on.

13

at the truth here.

14

15-acre r two-acre agricultural land gated

15

communities r yeahr rich gentlemen estates

16

MS. NAKATA:

17

MR. KAPU:

Let's look

The subdivision r the five-acre r

Three minutes.
-- has been created already.

Now r where the

18

water gonna come from?

So the State Department of

19

Health requires that these developers kick in a

20

second well because Launiupoko cannot provide for

21

this whole subdivision.

22

even more.

23

say we want to rezone lands from Agricultural to

24

Urbanr yeahr just so we can create for the

25

betterment of the poor communitYr yeahr but the true

Now they getting hard time

So what do we do?

Create a scheme to
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picture here we talking about is to provide for the

2

rich first.

3

to include the poor, yeah, to include the poor so

4

the other second well, possibly a third well can

5

kick in just so everybody knows that the minds are

6

clouded that we providing homes for the betterment

7

of the poor community, but what about the ones that

8

live in the other subdivisions?

9
10

MS. NAKATA:
MR. KAPU:

And the only way that going happen is

Four minutes.
Five-acre, 15-acre, two-acre, seven-acre, what

11

about them?

12

before I finish my speech.

13

recommendation, yeah, or even some advisement as

14

pertaining to a 60-foot setback that was requested

15

by the family,

16

point as pertaining you have to ask somebody if it

17

was requested upon them to say that 60-foot setback

18

alongside the river is adequate for the family,

19

yeah.

20

your scheme just to gain some kind of consensus from

21

this County over here to create a shibai of the

22

family's request of a 60-foot setback, okay.

23

requested a hundred yard setback.

24

government --

25

MS. NAKATA:

I'd like to make one last clarity
A request, a

I will say shibai.

Shibai to the

And not just to include that to be a part of

We

County and State

Five minutes.
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MR. KAPU:

-- requested 300 yards.

2

that.

No less.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We're sticking to

Thank you.

Thank your Mr. Kapu.

Member Nishiki.

Yeah r I -- I thought -- and I
Ke~eaumokur

5

accept your emotion r

and I'm not here to

6

tell you how to act at a public forum r but as the

7

developer was giving the concern about this 60-foot

8

buffer I was quite surprised at how you acted r if

9

that was your despite of your family concerns there.

10

But let me get back to the concern that I have.

11

Because the developer represented todaYr and I

12

didn't have a chance to ask them the question r

13

about -- they mentioned about that 60-foot buffer

14

that seemingly was to represent that they had met

15

with you people and this was acceptable.

16

clarify for the record r because of their statements r

17

whether this 60-foot buffer is acceptable or not and

18

whether they had met with you people to discuss this

19

concern?

20

MR. KAPU:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

23

So can you

Okay.
And what is the concern that you

have?
MR. KAPU:

Okay.

Let's say it was a community meeting

24

that the community was invited.

25

it at that and not say that it was a meeting with

Let's try to keep
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1

the developers and the families specifically.

2

was a community meeting.

3

meeting where they had certain stations to draw

4

concerns on.

5

had concerns on the roads.

6

water.

7

also, and you know when you give suggestions as

8

pertaining to how the implementations of a land

9

should be placed just for the benefit of having

It

We went to this community

Me and my wife, my family went.

We

We had concerns on the

We had concerns on the cultural site issue

10

respect for the cultural sites, possible burials

11

alongside the river.

12

So one shares, such as I, as pertaining to

13

how people should think when they talking about, you

14

know, things that have a lot to do with respect,

15

that instead of providing a large setback alongside

16

the river instead of 20 feet -- 20 feet really

17

concerned me, yeah.

18

me, so I said why not provide something like maybe

19

60 to 80 feet green line nobody in.

20

your so-called 20-foot, yeah, then from the 20-foot

21

to have those houses built at a larger setback at

22

another 60 feet or maybe more, but that was just one

23

suggestion, yeah.

24
25

Twenty feet really concerned

It wasn't a request.

Then create

Let's get that clear.

Just so that the implementations or what law,
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1

whatever may be, that you can find some kind of

2

compassionate issues with any developer so they can

3

understand as pertaining to how we feel, even though

4

if you can't see anything over there, that this

5

place, Kauaula, is an important place, that it has

6

to take its most highest, highest respect in

7

anything that we do because we encroaching on an

8

area that has sensitivity, within that area

9

sensitivity.

10

I went to -- I wrote letters to State

11

Historic Preservations, to Paul H. Rosendahl, and I

12

wrote -- the first letter I wrote requesting a

13

hundred yard green line setback of 300 feet, yeah.

14

Now that's a request.

15

Cultural Resources Commission, this County requested

16

300 yard setback, also State Historic Preservations,

17

yeah, 300 yard setback because they knew the

18

importance on how this valley had to do with the

19

kingdom Lahaina.

20

State Historic Preservation,

For us, why is it so important that this is

21

an issue to us?

Lands was created in three parts.

22

The people, the chiefs, and the government, which is

23

the kingdom, and all three entities had a one-third

24

interest of everything.

25

couldn't sell these properties over unless they had

The king or the chiefs
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consensual agreement from me, my families, all the

2

chiefs within the area, all the government,

3

three-party signature had to be a part of the deed.

4

If there's no three-party signature, then the land

5

sale is null and void.
The concern for us is based on warranty title

6
7

deeds.

What is this warranty title deed?

8

clarity.

9

Mr. Dukelow is talking about, juridical,

I need

The judges, the laws today of what

10

non-juridical, they only going pertaining to the

11

clout.

12

award where the deed was created, there's a lot of

13

mess.

14

If you try to go back in the Land Commission

Little bit kuleana I need to share with you

15

all, listen to what he said.

Look into it.

Find

16

out about the indices, because we losing a lot of

17

lands, and you know what, one day we going to have

18

one funeral based on the fact that our lands are now

19

dead, all of it.

20

people, gone.

21

(Inaudible) like this,

22

to -- and at the same time, you know, I feel sorry

23

for these people who need homes and all that, but

24

guess what, don't be a part of the problem.

25

part of the solution.

Character and identity with our

We losing the pono.

Why?

(inaudible) like this, trying

Be a

I hope I answered all your
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1

questions.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I -- that question was

3

dealing with the buffer.

4

have

5

that this Council should look at.

6

there -- aside from what Oliver has brought up, is

7

there any type of litigation or lawsuit going on in

8

regards to the area that is being asked for for an

9

affordable housing project?

10

MR. KAPU:

Now the question that I

Oliver brought up royal patent as a concern
My question is is

There is with my other family, but it's

11

basically the same and it's about an adverse

12

possession claims case, Makila Land Company versus

13

Yolanda Dizon and John Aquino, and that's an adverse

14

possession case, which is a quiet title, and I also

15

have one.

16

top, but like I said, don't try to get

17

misinterpreted by the jurisdiction of the land just

18

because you get lines.

19

everybody has an interest within that ahupua'a.

20

reason why the lands was done in those days was to

21

create a kuleana that everybody that lived within

22

that one land tenure, that one land division was

23

responsible of everybody.

24
25

So

but the other one is way up on the

In the ahupua'a concept
The

Now we get fences that divide our interests.
The fences no mean nothing to us.

We have customary
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1

rights.

2

tell other people that a fence was put up there for

3

keep them in and keep people out, that we have a

4

responsibility to each other?

5

created that way to protect everyone's interest so

6

the aloha spirit, yeah, based on the land, based on

7

the people, and based on ke akua, yeah, that

8

everyone take care everyone.

9

But the bottom line is how you going to

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

The royal patents was

Finally, I would hope that you

10

would send to this Committee those two impending

11

lawsuits so that our Corporation Counsel can give us

12

legal advice as to whether we can proceed or should

13

proceed with involving ourselves with this project,

14

if you could do that.

15

and I don't know the entire concerns that it may

16

implicate on this particular area.

17

knowledge that you can share with us in regards to

18

this?

19

rights and something that maybe our attorney should

20

look at also as we proceed with subdivisions and the

21

understanding of PASH, or is it something that you

22

could refer us to when we look at this situation?

Finally, the PASH decision

Do you have any

Because I think it has to do with gathering

23

MR. KAPU:

Sure.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. KAPU:

Can you?

Well, PASH basically came out -- it was in the
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1

Big Island and it had a lot to do with this resort

2

that they were building down towards north Kona and

3

had to do with an airport nearby, that the Hawaiian

4

customary rights were being violated to -- the

5

gathering rights as pertaining to the paakai or the

6

salt ponds, the fishing rights, so the hotels which

7

purchase large tracks of lands had to acknowledge

8

the fact that customary rights existed and they

9

needed to open up certain areas within that

10

jurisdiction to allow these rights to exist.
PASH 7-1, native tenant rights, that's also

11

12

another issue.

That if they put a fence up in my

13

way or a gate up in my way, we -- our family is from

14

that ahupua'a.

15

deed.

16

means not only just the Land Commission award, now,

17

it also means mineral rights, water rights, yeah,

18

everything that has to do with what comes from that

19

one land division.

20

our interests are being taken away by not just the

21

subdivision, five-acre agriculture subdivisions, the

22

affordable homes.

23

affordable homes, which was declared back then by

24

Supreme Court ruling on a water case, it was

25

declared back then by a Land Use Commission in the

We have an interest and it's in the

And that

what ano alodio means, ano alodio

We have an interest to that, and

Why it's important, if the
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1

territorial time that these lands stay in

2

agriculture, these lands need to stay in agriculture

3

and not go into the -- in front of the State Land

4

Use Commission to be rezoned as urban.

5

stay into agriculture.

It needs to

6

The water within that area is even more of a

7

concern that there is a condition in that area that

8

that water well, yeah, that water well has a

9

recharge.

If it's just drawing and not recharging,

10

we're going to ruin the water well.

11

ruin the water table, and we're ruining it right

12

now.

13

We're going to

It's happening right now.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So, Mr. Chairman, if we could

14

check on the PASH decision and see if there is

15

concern for us and have some understanding on that

16

case on the Big Island and whether there's any

17

concern there.

18

know, then tell us, but this Launiupoko Water

19

Company that you alluded to in your last statement,

20

have you -- or do you have any expertise as to who

21

they are and the statement made by the developer

22

that the water that will be used by this

23

development -- and I've got to be careful here,

24

Mr. Chairman, but I think it -- it mentioned that

25

perhaps there is no concern for the water.

Now, finally -- and if you don't
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1

Launiupoko Water Company and do you know exactly

2

where this water is coming from to provide water for

3

this development?

4
5

MR. KAPU:

Yeah, it comes from two sources, two main

sources.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MR. KAPU:

Is it a well or what?

One well is in Launiupoko, the second well is
Kauaula Valley.

8

in Kauaula

9

Launiupoko Water Company.

And it's not only

There's also a Launiupoko

10

Irrigation Company, which is the ones I assume that

11

is in charge of maintenance systems and things like

12

that, getting the water to these potential areas,

13

yeah.

14

Utilities Company.

15

question needs to be asked more from them pertaining

16

to showing us the cards because every time we come

17

in front, the cards is like they holding five aces,

18

yeah.

So just recently they're a PUC, Public
I don't know.

Maybe the

So we just as confused as you are.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

MR. KAPU:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

My last question.

Please.
Just because there were concerns

22

at our last meeting by some of us in regards to the

23

landowner and their inability to communicate with

24

area residents! some of the so-called allegations

25

that have been made in regards to inability for
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Since that last encounter that we had,

1

meetings.

2

has the developer made any attempt to smooth over

3

concerns that your family, residents of Kauaula

4

Valley have had with the development and your

5

concerns?

6

there are concerns, if you have --

And can you specifically tell us, if

Sure.

7

MR. KAPU:

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

MR. KAPU:

-- reached any kind of agreement?

There1s major concerns, but we have to

10

definitely clarify as pertaining to where the

11

concerns exist.

12

companies.

13

into a mediation from the Land Use Commission with

14

these developers.

15

is the Pu1unoa subdivision, that1s totally

16

different, yeah, and we have never had a meeting

17

with them on a one-to-one basis.

18

meeting with them twice, maybe three times, never

19

came, yeah.

20

Our concerns exist with mUltiple

Because we were faced -- forced to go

Now, the affordable sector, which

We requested a

They said, oh, it1s been a rush for us.

You know when -- now for the Makila,

21

Launiupoko, Kauaula Land Company, that1s a total

22

total separate issue now.

23

clear, that their issue is based on agricultural

24

lands and whether or not those lands are being

25

utilized for agriculture.

We need to make that

When we were pushed into
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1

a mediation it had nothing to do -- of addressing

2

the agricultural lands.

3

good neighborly like conducts with each other as

4

pertaining to make sure we share the water

5

sure we share the roads

6

into each other's face.

7

Land Company

8

petition under.

I

It had all to do with our

I

make sure we not getting
That's what Makila

Kauaula

l

and all the ones that we filed a

Pu'unoa subdivision

9

make

l

l

totally separate.

I

10

don't know whether or not they understand as

11

pertaining to the litigations that we've been

12

confronted by for the last four years

13

that surprised me at the Land Use Commission that

14

only included Makila Land Company

15

subdivision was there also.

16

that means they're also a part of the situation from

17

the beginning all the way till now

18

of it.

19
20
21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

l

but one thing

the Pu'unoa

I

So if that's the case

l

l

that they know

So -- so your concerns have been

addressed and you're happy?
MR. KAPU:

No.

My concerns have never been addressed.

22

concerns and people with them -- the mediation is

23

finished.

24

contested case hearing once again in July.

25

front of them to clearly specify or clarify as

My

We go back into the Land Use Commission
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1

pertaining to what these lands will be utilized.

2

Now, this thing go through approval in front of you,

3

they have -- still have to go to the Land Use

4

Commission, which we already have a petition

5

pending.

6

contested case pending against us.

7

now we leading the horse behind the carriage,

8

doesn't it seem to you?

9

hurdling.

We also

we have a contested case, their
We like -- right

We jumping over here.

We

For what reason?

10

Now, I like to make one last comment as

11

pertaining to what she said about the interest

12

factor, that if it goes up, the affordable homes go

13

down.

14

you gamble, once you grab the dice, yeah, you

15

accountable.

16

playing with whose money?

17

The people's money.

18

been to Vegas before.

19

know the risk.

20

the risk can be accomplished, take care, malama the

21

'aina.

22

forgot about us and we here today to remind you.

23

forget about us.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. KAPU:

The bottom line, it's like gambling.

You lose, you lose, yeah?
Not yours.

When

But you
The people's.

Please, I'm pretty sure you've
You know the risk.

We all know the risk.

Malama the people.

But before

We the hosts.

We still living.

We all

You

We still here.

Thank you.

Mahalo.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Kapu.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.

Yes, Ke'eaumoku, in regard to the

3

water situation that you have been addressing, from

4

my understanding there was -- and I don't know what

5

the year is, but, you know, it's an agreement for

6

Kauaula Valley and that area that basically sets out

7

a use for that water and there is a hierarchy of

8

uses.

9

understanding, and you correct me if I'm wrong, I

I don't believe, you know, from at least my

10

don't believe that that hierarchy begins with

11

preferential treatment for urbanization, you know.

12

And can you explain, if that's the understanding, a

13

little bit more about that agreement so we can

14

understand what role that plays?

15

MR. KAPU:

Well, there was

that had multiple issues as

16

pertaining to the water use of the area.

17

prior to the territory of Hawaii there was a

18

precedence that was set on agricultural water.

19

Supreme Court ruling Kumuliilii versus Horner-c-a-S€-,

20

and it was based on the fact that the water first

21

preference goes to the kuleanas of the land because

22

of taro.

23

total of 20-some-odd people that was a part of the

24

petition, the original petition, and they got that,

25

yeah.

It set a precedence, yeah.

Anything

1895

There was a

So whatever would happen then, now we in the
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new juridical stage now t yeah.
From 1895

t

Statehood is accomplished t where

3

is the jurisdiction within this matter?

Is it a

4

clouded issue just like lands?

5

all these subdivisions t Mahanalua t you get phases It

6

lIt and lIlt yeah t Mahanalua subdivision.

7

Launiupoko subdivision t you have Makila Plantation t

8

you have two subdivisions.

9

subdivisions.

And at the same time

That's

That's 15-acre

You have Pu'unoa It Pu'unoa II, and

10

these all agricultural lands t yeah.

11

different creations t these subdivisions.

12

have Pu'unoa subdivision.

13

those areas in Launiupoko supply for them?

14

that's why the State Department of Health sent a

15

letter saying that they will have to put in a second

16

backup well just in case Launiupoko well goes

17

faltered.

18

Now

t

All these
Now you

Can the water within
No.

So

if you look into the conditions as

19

pertaining to these wells t that the wells need to be

20

recharged t lao Valley -- I mean look at lao Valley,

21

what they saYt 24 million gallons of water a day?

22

How we know we not sucking out from the same

23

aquifer?

24

utilizing the same aquifer?

25

other side of Mauna Ka Wahine, which separates lao

How we know -- how we know we not
Because right on the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 6/28/04

48

1

Valley and Kauaula, we're only such a short distance

2

away.

3

which is so close to lao Aquifer which creates a

4

major concern as pertaining to whether or not these

5

wells will have the recharge necessary, yeah, to

6

create more sustainable water.

7

now.

Those wells are way up in the mountains,

What happens to the agricultural surface

8
9

Sustainable water

water?

They going to be utilizing that too for some

10

carp farm in Makila reservoir.

They going to be

11

raising exotic fish.

12

They going use that for irrigation, yeah.

13

issues we looking at.

14

by its cover.

Get in the books.

15

the concerns.

Nobody listening to us.

16

forced to open up an LLC, just like our friends or

17

our neighbors, because I tired of getting picked on

18

by myself.

19

Which create legitimate concerns which has never

20

been answered yet, still this day.

21

people.

22

you got to stand in line.

23

maybe, but that's all right, they provide jobs for

24

'em.

25

one job, braddah.

What going happen from there?
Many

Don't just judge this thing
We have.

We see

So we was

Now they got to pick on all of us.

They promised one house.

Poor thing these
Constitutionally

50 percent, 60 percent,

Even though if you no get your house, you get
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. KAPU:

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

Thank you.

Mahalo.
Members, any more questions?

If not,

thank you, Mr. Kapu.

5

MR. KAPU:

Thank you.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

MR. KALUA:

Next testifier is Zeke Kalua.

Aloha, Chair Pontanilla, Council Members.

8

name is Ezekiela Kauaula.

9

Director for the West Maui Taxpayers Association.

My

I'm the Executive

10

Fortunately I was here to go and watch majority of

11

the revisions that they had made and I think it's

12

actually the right step that they're taking.

13

definitely agree with the affordable number of

14

housings.

15

behalf of the West Maui Taxpayers Association.

16

I

Just for clarification, I'm speaking on

Our main opposition for the project at first

17

was mainly derived around the fact that we believe

18

that there was faulty infrastructure plan within the

19

development.

20

developers, and I myself found that to be a very

21

productive meeting and I think was in the right step

22

towards adjusting some of those problems.

23

the presentation on making the road widths 33 feet,

24

I think they're right there what the Fire Department

25

had looked for, so that looks good.

We did entertain a meeting with the
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Part of our discussion in our meeting was

2

whether or not they could provide an alternate

3

ingress and egress for the project itself.

4

mentioned at the time by Mr. Martin that they would

5

look to possibly incorporate a dirt section of road

6

to be used as an emergency exit, which would

7

actually fall within the confines of the bypass.

8

Unfortunately I didn't see that as part of

9

revisions, and just for clarification, if you have

It was

10

anything like that, it would be good to see it.

11

Without having that in mind, I would openly say,

12

without speaking on behalf of the Fire -- the Police

13

Department, that they've only met 50 percent of the

14

requirement as far as the police is concerned, and a

15

meeting with Charles Hirata I think would prove that

16

statement pretty accurate.

17

I think that the amount of affordable housing

18

that they're creating and the affordable range that

19

they're looking at is definitely germane to this

20

project, as it is a project through HCDCH, and I

21

think that those numbers that they're looking at

22

based on the current interest rates will definitely

23

benefit the people of Lahaina.

24

say that if you asked majority of the community,

25

they may say that they don't necessarily agree with

I think it's fair to
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1

the location of this affordable housing project and

2

as a -- if I was in a court of law, I think the

3

honor would say that's very inadmissable at this

4

point.

5

At a certain stage of the game it's got to be

6

prudent that we as a community work towards the

7

creation of the affordable housing, but it's very

8

important to take into consideration all of the

9

things that we have.

You know, if they can prove

10

the water, then I think they can prove the water.

11

You know, until -- until that fact can be proven,

12

11m just as much in limbo as any Council member or

13

anybody else in the audience.

14

proactive step for them to join on top of the

15

County's wastewater system.

16

want to see injection wells above or below the

17

property, so 11m glad that step was taken.

18

I think it was a very

Personally I didn't

Other than that, I want to say at this point

19

that while we are not in 100 percent opposition of

20

the project, we just like you are just waiting to

21

see answers, and that's about it.

22

they work towards meeting the goals of the

23

community, I think the better off it will be.

24

Apparently the buffer that was discussed in the

25

revisions based on some comments from the audience

The more that
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was unacceptable, so I would think that if anything

2

that would be one area that we'd really like to

3

investigate and look at

4

MS. NAKATA:

5

MR. KALUA:

Three minutes.
-- see the feasibility of that.

Three hundred

6

yards, from a developing standpoint, that might be

7

difficult, but you know what, if it has to be for

8

that area, then it has to be.

9

there's going to be some common ground where that

I would think that

10

number can be workable, and I think that a meeting

11

between the owners of the property, the residents of

12

the ahupua'a, and the developer is definitely at

13

order.

14

between that, then I think majority of this project

15

can still be prudent, but the one things that I do

16

disagree on right now is the fact that traffic

17

should not be considered when we consider the

18

addition of affordable housing.

19

If you can find some kind of agreement

I can tell you -- I could verify those

20

comments by

21

Thursday, and Friday between 3:00 and 3:30, the

22

traffic was backed up all the way to Ukumehame, and

23

there's people calling the radio station all

24

afternoon trying to find out what the problem was.

25

I know that's a State issue, and if they could deal

Ke~eaumoku.

Last week Wednesday,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 6/28/04

53

1

with that light and make it better, then it's

2

definitely another step towards this.

3

I ask is on behalf of the residents of West Maui

4

MS. NAKATA:

5

MR. KALUA:

It's just all

Four minutes.
-- just be considerate of all of the decisions

6

and all of the input that's corning in.

7

very helpful from Kuleana

8

developers.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Ku~ikahi

It's been

as well as the

Thank you.
Thank you, Zeke.

10

testifier?

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Any questions for the

Member Johnson.
I just wanted to let Zeke know

12

that I did contact Freddie Cajigal from the State

13

and it was a stuck pedestrian light, you know the

14

little operational button that stuck, and so they've

15

deactivated it now.

16

triggering the three-minute cycling.

17
18

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So that was what apparently was

Thank you.

Any more questions for --

Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, Zeke, just because you

20

drive it -- and I was curious because I did go to

21

surf Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, and

22

Thursday was the day that I got stuck on the Pali,

23

drove all the way down to Launiupoko, and then carne

24

back again.

25

dusk, and the traffic was backed up at Olowalu.

And I was in that water from 5:30 till
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1

is this a normal traffic or is this only because of

2

that traffic light that caused this?

3

MR. KALUA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

6

I could answer yes and a no.
This was Thursday.

This is not

Friday.
MR. KALUA:

Yeah, I could answer yes and no, but it is yes

7

and no with reason.

8

bad, and yes, the traffic signal did increase the

9

amount of traffic, but there's also been fatalities

10

at the intersection where Launiupoko transects with

11

Kai Hele Ku Road, so I'm weighing the difference on

12

that.

13

longer, but it seems that if the timing of that

14

intersection was addressed by Freddie immediately,

15

then the next week or two's going to tell the tale

16

whether or not it's effective.

17

rather -- I'd rather wait in traffic than be hit by

18

somebody coming across the road because they're

19

impatient.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

It's unfortunate that we would have to wait

testifier?

23

MR. KALUA:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

Yes, the traffic was already

Personally, I'd

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any more questions for the

If not, thank you, Zeke.

Thank you.
Okay, the last testifier that had

signed up is vicki McCarty, and if anyone want to
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1

sign up for -- to testify, please come forward now

2

and sign up with the clerk.

3

MS. McCARTY:

Thank you, Members, Mr. Chair.

My name is

4

Vicki McCarty.

I'm a member of the West Maui

5

Advisory Committee, but today I'm speaking to you as

6

an individual.

7

the developers for making changements -- changes.

8

I've stood here before, before you and before the

9

developers, and I mentioned a meeting in November in

First of all, I'd like to commend

10

Lahaina last year that you called and we were all

11

able to attend, where they said there would be

12

absolutely no changes whatsoever.

13

as it is.

14

Council came forward and asked them to make changes

15

and they were willing and able to make some changes

16

as we saw at their presentation in December.

The project was

And we the community and you as the

17

What concerns me today and what I'd like to

18

talk to you about is I think Mr. Nishiki mentioned

19

it, one of the issues that came out loud and clear

20

in the previous testimony from the community was

21

that we want these decisions made on Maui.

22

want the State involved from the beginning.

23

the County of Maui involved.

24

givers, to make those decisions for us.

25

We don't
We want

We want you, our law

This is a very, very nice presentation that
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It was very clean.

It was very,

1

they made today.

2

very attractive, but it doesn't tell the whole

3

story, and if you are from a

4

or if you're from the State, you can look at this

5

presentation and you see what a nice presentation it

6

is, but you don't hear the rest.

7

pictures that they were showing you of the west side

8

is an old picture.

9

open.

if you're from Kauai

One of the

It shows all of those lands

It shows a beautiful green field with sugar

10

cane growing on it.

11

now.

12

dealing with.

That's not the way it looks

That isn't the case.

That isn't what we're

That picture is a time past.

13

One of the other things that -- one of their

14

slide showed was all of the community meetings that

15

they have had.

16

all of the community meetings also may not be what

17

they've appeared.

18

time with the West Maui Advisory Committee.

19

not at that meeting.

20

attending the birth of my first and only grandchild.

21

I asked the Chair to see if she could reschedule

22

that meeting with the developers because it was very

23

important to me to be there.

24

was the only possible time they could have that

25

meeting.

I would like to suggest to you that

The developers asked to meet one
I was

I was on the mainland

We were told that that
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They met with us.

1

We addressed our concerns,

2

traffic, water, all of the things that you've heard

3

about from many other people, and we eventually made

4

a report to the Mayor that we were still

5

recommending denial of the project because the
developers were not willing to make any of those

7

changes.

They heard our concerns, but their answer

8

was either they weren't viable concerns or they

9

didn't matter or they weren't willing to make the

10

changes or they were -- this is what they were going

11

to do, which masked the problem.

12

address the problem.

13

move the traffic, doesn't fix the traffic problem.

14

Masking it isn't --

15

MS. NAKATA:

16

MS. McCARTY:

17

It really didn't

Simply saying you're going to

Three minutes.
-- what we're asking for.

We're asking for

them to fix it.

18

One of the other things that you saw was that

19

they had a nice meeting at the Lahaina Civic Center.

20

That happened to be on the same night as one of the

21

West Maui Advisory Committee meetings.

22

meeting early so I could attend that meeting and I

23

got to the civic center shortly after 8:00 o'clock.

24

There had been several advertisements in the paper

25

that this was going to be a big community meeting
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1

that was going to last until 10:00 o'clock so

2

everybody could attend even if they worked.
I got there shortly after 8:00 o'clock and

3
4

there was no one there except the developers and the

5

people that they had assembled.

6

going off.

7

wasn't anybody there, the developers were having a

8

conversation, so clearly they could still hear one

9

another, but they said they ended the meeting early

Fire alarms were

And when I went in to see why there

10

because the fire alarms were going off.

11

was -- although it was a meeting, it was

12

significantly less than a full blown community

13

meeting where everybody had an opportunity for

14

input.

15

So that

Mr. Nishiki, you asked a --

16

MS. NAKATA:

17

MS. McCARTY:

Four minutes.
question this morning -- and this is the

18

last point that I'll address.

You asked if the

19

developers had met with the families and had

20

resolved any of the issues.

21

before about cultural issues.

22

at the LUC meeting one of the family members asked

23

Mr. Riley when he was going to return the shoe box

24

full of their kupuna's iwi and he indicated that

25

it -- he had the artifacts but because they were

I've spoken to you
Just this last Friday
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1

artifacts! he didn't have to return them.

I would

2

suggest to all of you! this presentation is not what

3

it seems.

4

continue to address the real concerns! not just the

5

ones they're prepared to address.

We need to know more and they need to

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Thank you! Vicki.
Question.

Question! Member Nishiki.
Yeah.

What advisory committee do

10

you belong to and the concerns that were raised by

11

that Committee?

12

MS. McCARTY:

I'm on the -- excuse me! the Mayor's West

13

Maui Advisory Committee.

It's a Committee that we

14

meet once a month.

15

us and voice their concerns about issues specific to

16

West Maui.

17

The concerns that we have about this project are

18

many of the same concerns with everybody else.

19

First and foremost it's location and the traffic.

20

We're concerned that the traffic is! as you've just

21

mentioned! backed up.

22

there has not relieved any of the traffic problems.

23

It's just made them worse.

24

concerned that new building at that particular spot

25

will make the traffic worse than it already is! and

The public is allowed to come to

We pass those issues on to the Mayor.

The traffic light that is

We're extremely
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1

from our position that doesn't just affect the

2

people that live there, it affects all of the

3

businesses/ it affects the tourists that visit, it

4

affects everything.

5

So that's one of the reasons that we're so concerned

6

about it.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

It's a far reaching problem.

Yeah, I guess my concern has to be

8

site location and just because it's just a two-lane

9

highway there.

When you get deeper into West Maui

10

it spreads out into four lane and traffic moves

11

pretty well.

12

that our Staff get minutes transferred as to the

13

concern that has been raised by this Committee and

14

so that we can look at them.

I guess/ Mr. Chair, if we could ask

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And I've got other questions that

17

I will ask you as the Chair of what the intent is

18

today and for the next meetings that are to occur

19

with bringing up this project, but I'm glad we're

20

early on addressing it, and so I would hope that a

21

group such as that committee of people that live on

22

West Maui?

23

MS. McCARTY:

Yes.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MS. McCARTY:

You all live there?

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

That we get minutes or just

2

statements of your concerns and questions that

3

you've asked of the developer, if you did, and

4

whether you've got answers back from them also.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah, we'll ask for the minutes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MS. McCARTY:

Thank you.

If I could just address that.

Actually, we

8

have not gotten any answers back from the developer.

9

They made a presentation, and as I said, I was not

10

at that meeting, but I was advised by the other

11

members, and because there were concerns raised with

12

the developer, the developer has not come back and

13

addressed us a second time with anything that they

14

have fixed or anything that we -- that was addressed

15

with them.

16

Chair be requesting a copy of the minutes or is that

17

something you're asking me to provide?

18
19

Just as a procedural thing, will the

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We'll ask the Mayor's committee for

that minutes.

20

MS. McCARTY:

Okay, thank you.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

MR. NAKOA:

Next up, Leonard Nakoa.

Good morning, Chair and Councilman and ladies.

23

My name Leonard Nakoa from Lahaina.

I've been a

24

resident of Lahaina almost all my life.

25

it was Kahakuloa, yeah.

Before that

And then a couple of the
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1

speakers before this was always asking like, you

2

know, the developers and the families and, you know,

3

the community got to come together.

4

the last time and after that one happened, I try

5

call up people, you know, couple of the families of

6

the valley, the developers, some of my brothers, my

7

uncles, whatever, we go talk story.

8

mediation stuff so we can

9

what's going on too.

So I was here

None of this

because I like know

You know, I mean I Hawaiian.

10

I live here almost all my life I said, but I call

11

the family, they tell me, oh, they tired meet with

12

the developers.

13

yeah, I stay stuck in the middle.

14

for do, you know what I mean?

15

maybe we got to find some way for everybody come

16

together and just have one peaceful one, yeah,

17

nobody beef each other, whatever.

18

The developers tell me this.

So,

I don't know what

So like Zeke said,

But the main reason why I came here today is

19

because of the improvements that these guys did.

20

Like I said, I seen the traffic.

21

guys said about the traffic, the earlier speaker

22

said, you know, he rather wait in the traffic than

23

somebody cross the road and get into an accident.

24

totally support that, you know what I mean?

25

traffic going go be slow by this project, good.

You know, how you
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1

not going to get one speeding car come around there

2

bang one kid or whatever, but get out of the

3

projects that going happen in

4

know, by Maui Land & Pine and all that kind stuff,

5

they going to be above the highway.

6

the beach across, the nice S-Turn Beach, like that,

7

they got to cross -- they got to cross highways, but

8

over there no more too much traffic.

9

quick.

-

- down by Kahana, you

And for go to

Go by pretty

I live out Napili almost all my life, almost

10
11

30 years, so all the traffic you guys talking about,

12

I live 'em almost every day.

13

ILWU 142, so affordable housing is one big thing to

14

me, because a lot of my members got to work two,

15

three jobs for even rent one house, you know, that's

16

all.

17

heard him couple times say other affordable stuffs

18

that one of the projects is to get higher pay.

19

know, let the union take care of that kind stuff.

20

We go -- we go beef the hotels about that stuff, you

21

know, let us take care of stuff.

22

Council, like that, got to give us the housings that

23

we can go buy.

24
25

I used to work for

So, yes, Mike Foley the Planning Director, I

You

You guys as the

You know what I mean?

I like, hey, this is one nice single-family
house, you know, even though small, at least it one
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1

single-family house r not this kind townhouses that r

2

againr by Kahana stay building and the Maui Land &

3

Piner you know r they asking for -- they make

4

townhouses three level floor kind like that.

5

got to worry about the neighbor making big noise r

6

because I make big noise r so I know the neighbors.

7

But single-family housing, you get pretty much like

8

your own stuff, your own spacer like that, and then,

9

you know, if I make some more kids, I can add one

You

10

other bathroom and another room.

11

the kind stuff I like be able to do, you know, with

12

this project, give us that.

13

MS. NAKATA:

14

MR. NAKOA:

You know, thatls

Three minutes.
Therels -- the other affordable housing stuffs

15

like that, they donlt give us that option r you know

16

what I mean?

17

You know r get people who like -- rather live in a

18

cubbyhole than on the beach, but still, mer I like

19

one house.

20

this kind projects like this, any kind projects.

21

Any kind affordable.

22

lIve been -- even on that Wainee project, which I

23

donlt know, bugga stuck some place because the

24

Mayorr I donlt know what he doing.

25

do something r then we try correct lem and tell -- I

You stuck in that little cubbyhole.

You know, thatls why I support this --

I support plenty affordable.

First he tell us

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS r INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 6/28/04

1

65

don't know.

Screw up.

But the traffic, brah, like I say, is a big

2
3

problem.

Everybody saying, but if the thing going

4

slow, more better.

5

somebody stay flying 55 miles an hour, who going to

6

stop the kid from crossing the street, the car, but

7

if going slow

8

kid, you know what I mean, going to be safer.

9

that's why I think more better the traffic slow, you

1

Because if that bugga stay -- if

the car already stopped slow so the

10

know what I mean?

11

crazy.

12

this, bumbye I get busted, but I mean I -- cars

13

drive by fast,

14

kids, I get three kids.

So

If going get faster traffic,

Me, I -- I don't know, I don't know like say

15

MS. NAKATA:

16

MR. NAKOA:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I yell at them because I get three

Four minutes.
'kay den.

Thanks, eh.

Thank you.

Any questions for the

18

testifier?

19

person that has signed up to testify, before I got

20

this, is Ryka Ramos.

21

MS. RAMOS:

If not, thank you, Mr. Nakoa.

Good morning.

The last

Is it Ryka?
My name's Ryka Ramos.

I've

22

been a resident of Lahaina for the last 16 years and

23

I feel very passionately about this affordable

24

housing project because it's something -- it's a

25

real tangible way for me to have a horne for my
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1

family.

I wanted to thank the developer and the

2

group for being persistent in following up and

3

having this project be something that would assist

4

the community and provide affordable housing, as

5

well as the developer assisting and working with the

6

county and the government to alleviate this crisis

7

of affordable housing because there's really a lack

8

of it here, especially on West Maui where the

9

median -- median houses sell for around $500,000.

10

And as the interest rates are slowly

11

climbing, you know, indicating that the economy is

12

improving, again, the developer might not be able to

13

afford to reach out to the community and to pay it

14

forward as these rates go up.

15

myself, I fall into the category of somebody that

16

needs affordable housing.

17

go up, I won't be able to afford to pay that

18

mortgage either because it's all going into interest

19

and really hard to pay that principal.

20

And likewise, as for

When those interest rates

So I took time out this morning.

I had an

21

opportunity -- I work in commission-based sales and

22

I felt really passionately about coming out this

23

morning and asking you to really consider all the

24

revisions and how the developer is working with the

25

county and the community to bring this to be a
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1

reality to be, you know, maybe an open door for

2

other possible affordable housing communities to

3

become a reality on this island.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

5

our testifier?

6

is Richard Meaney, followed by U'ilani Kapu.

7

MR. MEANEY:

If not, thank you.

Next testifier

Good morning, Mr. Chair and Council Members.

8

My name is Richard Meaney, and I'm the general

9

manager at Puamana -- for the Puamana Community

10

Association, and it was my intent this morning to

11

simply listen and gather some more information and

12

take it back, but I felt that it was important that

13

the -- all of the Council members hear it from the

14

source that indeed the developer has, as Michele

15

mentioned earlier, made a number of attempts to get

16

together with the board and the members of the

17

community association.

18

have owners that are there for six or eight months

19

of the year and then seek to go elsewhere, so the

20

attendance was one of the issues.

21

was a desire to wait until we had a better idea of

22

what the resubmittal was going to look like or the

23

next application was going to look like.

24

all I wanted to do was verify in fact that Michele

25

and Mr. Goode, I believe is the gentleman's name,

As many of you may know, we

And also there
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1

had made a number of attempts to contact us and it

2

certainly was our side of the fence that didn't

3

didn't get together.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

Mr. Meaney?

6

MS. KAPU:

Aloha.

Mahalo.

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

If not, thank you very much.

Ms. Kapu.

I'm U'ilani Kapu, President of Kuleana

7

Ku'ikahi and a resident of Kauaula Valley.

8

wanted to bring up some points.

9

I didn't get to look at the revised.

I just

In the old book
When I saw

10

Michele at the LUC, she didn't have any paperwork on

11

her at that time.

12

meeting within past two weeks.

But in the old book

13

there's a map of all the LCAs.

Five are in

14

question.

15

Hawaiian Telephone, which is still in kingdom law.

16

Hawaiian Telephone is still run by the kingdom, and

17

that parcel is also in this area.

18

are still in the LUC case, because it is part of

19

Pu'unoa, and Pu'unoa is in our contested case under

20

Kauaula Land Company.

I just found out about this

Four of them are our properties.

One is

Also these lands

Also looking at this other book I do have a

21
22

question about their Launiupoko Water Company,

23

because Launiupoko Water Company runs from both

24

sides.

25

plus Launiupoko.

It is from our side of the valley, Kauaula,
So both waters are drawing to
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1

Pu'unoa subdivision, in which I want verification

2

saying that it's not coming from our side, because

3

that is a question from the stream.
Also, I'd really like to see what the revised

4

5

really is, because artifacts, cultural historic

6

sites in the area are our biggest concern to us in

7

the valley.

8

all know the history from lao to Moku'ula, so I hope

9

you folks all take that into consideration.

This was once the kingdom.

You folks

We've

10

been through it time and time again.

11

we're still here, and I hope I answered all the

12

questions that were brought up forward.

13
14

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

That's why

Mahalo.

Members, any questions for

the testifier?

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Member Nishiki.
Just a request that you send to

18

this Committee what you just represented about the

19

lawsuit.

20

MS. KAPU:

Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Is part of the parcel, because it

22

seemed from the developer's representation that this

23

was totally not part of --

24
25

MS. KAPU:

Pu'unoa subdivision was originally Kauaula Land

Company, which is in our land -- is in our lawsuit.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

MS. KAPU:

Okay.

It was also in Cultural Resources Commission in

3

2000.

At that time Kauaula Land Company was brought

4

forward in December 7th minutes, 2000, that they had

5

to make a preservation plan regarding all these

6

lands.

7

CRC.

8

to research that.

9

Pu'unoa.

It's still in unfinished business in the
I have the minutes with me, because I needed
All of a sudden it changed to

So all of these lands, Pu'unoa is the

10

whole subdivision.

11

is the whole thing.

12

it one, two, and now three.

13

submitted our case into the LUC, it was all of

14

Pu'unoa.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

MS. KAPU:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

It shows on these maps Pu'unoa
All of a sudden they subdivided
So originally when we

Okay.

I hope I answered your question on that.
Yeah, I just want the proof that

18

you have to show that it is part of your lawsuit,

19

because I think it would be for myself irresponsible

20

to pass a project knowing what we know if what you

21

say is true.

22

MS. KAPU:

I can fax that information.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And I would hope that our

24

Corporation Counsel, when we request legal advice,

25

would, with knowledge, give us grounds on whether we
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should proceed or not.

2

MS. KAPU:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

MS. KAPU:

5

Sure.

Sure, I don't have all that on me today, but I

can fax that information over to you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

MS. KAPU:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

10

If there is an impending lawsuit.

Thank you very much.

You're welcome.

testifier?
MS. KAPU:

Okay.

Any more questions for the

If not, thank you very much.

Mahalo .

11

.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Is there anyone out there that want to

13

testify that hasn't testified?

14

testimony is closed.

(Gavel) .

Members, I'd like to call a five-minute

15
16

If not, public

recess.

(Gavel) .

11:48 a.m.

17

RECESS:

18

RECONVENE:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11:55 a.m.

(Gavel).

Thank you, Members.

The

20

Housing and Human Services Committee will now come

21

back into order.

22

this meeting up to 1:00 o'clock this afternoon, so

23

we'll recess till 1:00 clock.

24

RECESS:

25

RECONVENE:

At this time I'd like to recess

(Gavel) .

11:56 a.m.
1 : 05 p. m.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

(Gavel).

Okay, Members, the Housing

2

and Human Services Committee meeting is here

3

reconvened.
This morning you heard the developer present

4

5

their project revisions, as well as having public

6

testimony.

7

various departments for their input in regards to

8

what was presented to us this morning.

9

have the Director of Human Services and Housing,

10

11

At this time I'd like to call on the

If I can

Alice Lee, to provide her input.
MS. LEE:

Good afternoon, Chair, and Members of the

12

Committee.

13

comments to HCDCH July 6th, so we are in the process

14

of formulating our comments, but I can tell you at

15

this point we are -- the comments that we will be

16

making would be to ensure that the pricing is in

17

conformance -- the proposed pricing is in

18

conformance with our -- with our affordable housing

19

guidelines.

20

those -- those lines.

21

at this revised sheet, it does seem that the

22

affordable units will be within our affordable

23

housing guidelines.

24
25

We actually have a deadline to provide

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So our comments are going to go along
And at first glance, looking

Thank you, Alice.

Any questions for

our -- Alice?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

guideline?

5

MS. LEE:

Yeah.

Wayne.
What is your affordable housing

Our affordable housing guidelines follows what

6

HUD provides us, and we have a matrix that we follow

7

and the matrix that we gave -- we gave the applicant

8

a copy of the matrix, and it seems that they are

9

following the matrix that we sent them.

We could

10

give you another copy, Mr. Chair, if you don't

11

already have one, if your Committee doesn't already

12

have one.

Would you like a copy?

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

19

MS. NAKATA:

21

Yes, please.
Okay, fine.
Yeah, I'd like to see -- I'd like

to see the comparison.

18

20

Members, do you need a copy?

Okay.

Can you make copies?

Staff will make a request from the Department

for the guidelines.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, fine.

Thank you.

Okay, it will

22

be provided to you.

23

of that guidelines that Alice is talking about.

24

more questions, Members?

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Staff is now doing the copying

Yes.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Member Nishiki.
Alex, you know -- Alice, excuse

3

me.

You know, 201G really doesnlt have any

4

parameters in regards to a project, and my concern

5

is -- and this is just sticking with the housing

6

part.

7

will address this at a later are time, Mr. Chairman,

8

but just on the 201G, they donlt have any specific

9

parameters as far as what it should be and what it

I may not even agree with the project, and I

10

shouldn1t be as far as what the breakdown is, okay.

11

And I don1t like it, because a developer could come

12

in and go 11m providing affordable housing, dear

13

Council Members, and they1re all at 100 percent of

14

median income and above.

15
16

Similarly, in this project, only 50 percent,
Mr. Chairman, is affordable.

The rest are market.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

60.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

What is it?

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Six-O.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Six-zero is affordable.

60.

Forty

22

percent is not affordable.

The developer can go and

23

demand as high as the market will sell it for, okay.

24

So understand that my concern now is that this

25

project is coming in and saying we want to provide
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1

affordable housing.

But look -- let's look at the

2

breakdown.

3

page -- in the project overview -- and I look at the

4

June 24th cover letter to Mr. Moto from Joe

5

Pontanilla, and in it Smith Development Company has

6

that breakdown.

7

2 of the project, is this the latest breakdown of

8

what the units are going to be?

9

Alice.

And I don't know

10

MS. LEE:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

MS. LEE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

t

Alice, if you have

And can I ask Staff if on this page

Staff?

Or maybe

Yes.
It is?

That's what I received today.
Okay.

Now, because we don't have

14

what the County is following, may I ask you what is

15

the County following in regards to 60 percent HUD

16

median income, 70 percent, 80, 90, 100, the gamut?

17

MS. LEE:

Mr. Nishiki, as I said, they're following the

18

exact same matrix that we have, so in other words

19

and keep in mind these

20

dictated by interest rates when the time comes when

21

the units are done.

22

percent of median income I think I heard Ms. McLean

23

mention 6 1/4 percent, but let's take it a little

24

higher and say 6 1/2.

25

60 percent of median income, $131,800.

the actual prices will be

So, as an example, let's say 60

6 1/2 would be
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1

represents 60 percent of median income right now.

2

Keeping in mind the interest rates could go up, the

3

interest rates could go down.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MS. LEE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Got it.

So that's the price.
Yeah.

And as long as we've got

7

Alice here, and that's where the questions are being

8

addressed to, what is the County's policy on 60

9

percent through 140 percent on a 60/40 break of a

10

housing project?

11

established, not what this Council may want to

12

establish.

13

MS. LEE:

The County that you've

Guidelines we've been using is 51 percent

14

affordable and the pricing would be up to 120

15

percent of median income.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MS. LEE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So you don't go 130 and 140?

No.
And in this application, my fellow

19

Council Members, I want you to look at how many are

20

in the 130 to 140, 45 units.

21

concerned, and so I looked at the 120, which means

22

that that median income would be 72,840, and I went

23

to the 140 and the family income would have to be

24

$84,980, okay?

25

Mr. Chairman, that when you look at what the

Got it?

And I was particularly

This is my concern,
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1

parameters even the County hast we've got them

2

selling 40 units -- 45 units that are not even

3

within what the County would like to see as

4

affordable.

That is my concern t number one t okay.

Let's kick it even further than that t Alice.

5
6

When you break down your 100 -- okaYt so now 45

7

units of -- what is the 60 percent equate to in

8

units?

9
10

MS. LEE:

The selling price?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

NOt

nOt

nOt

no.

Staff t how many

11

units are so-called affordable?

12

affordable units that they're projecting?

13

MS. NAKATA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

Are you asking

affordable?

If 108 is market t then what is the

What is the total units?

16

MS. LEE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

How many units are

160 .

to -- 160 or 260?

19

MS. LEE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

MS. LEE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

160.

So 108 are market.

So am I

160 is affordable of the 260.

Of the 268.
268?

Right.
So I take 40 -- 45 of the 160 t how

23

much does that represent which don't fall into the

24

County affordable?

25

the 160?

What does 40 units represent of

What is that percentage?

I don't know how

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS t INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 6/28/04

1

78

to do the math.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

MS. NAKATA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MS. NAKATA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

It's 25.

It would be slightly over 25 percent.
How much?

Slightly over 25 percent.
Twenty-five percent.

So 25

7

percent, that leaves only 75 percent now to be

8

so-called County affordable, Mr. Chairman.

9

think we need to look at that.

Okay, I

Then, similarly,

10

look at that 60 and 70 percent of the HUD median.

11

You got five units at 60 and five units 70.

12

160 units you got less than 10 percent, my fellow

13

Council Members, that fall into that 60 or 70

14

percent of the HUD median.

15

see in this category?

16

has to earn to qualify, even at 60 percent.

17

know what 70 percent it is, but 60 percent is

18

$36,420.

19

percent is 48,000.

20

that, which is double in that 80 percent, I have a

21

hard time accepting a 60/40 median income sky's the

22

limit for the market that this is all that we would

23

provide in this category, Mr. Chairman.

24
25

Of the

Is that all we want to

And look at what that family

I can tell you what 80 percent is.

I don't

Eighty

And if you were to look even at

And, Alice, did you look at what -- you said
that they fall -- I don't know if you -- let me be
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1

careful in stating what you said.

2

concern that 45 units are outside the 120 that the

3

county wants?

4

is the reason why you don't consider 30 and 40 or

5

121 percent and above of median income?

6

it's -- you don't consider that to be very

7

affordable already?

And there must be a reason why.

8

MS. LEE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10

MS. LEE:

But is there some

What

Is it that

I can only speculate here.
Uh-huh.

But from looking at the pricing schedule and

11

breakdown, it seems that at the 60 percent level and

12

at the 70 percent level, there will be a need for a

13

substantial subsidy, and that is why they would need

14

homes to sell in the 130 and 140 percent of median

15

categories in order to pay for the 60, 70 and

16

possibly even 80 percent of median.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Fine, fine.

And I am not into --

18

although maybe I should get more into the

19

profitability, because that is only including the 30

20

and 40 of the affordables, Mr. Chairman.

21

hit the justification for the minimal amount at 60,

22

70 and to give these people the ability to sell it

23

at 130, 140 to break even or whatever.

24

give them as far as market price homes could be

25

gravy.

Alice only

So what we

When I talk about gravy, it's like you know
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1

when you eat crackers and water in prison, this is

2

like when you're in prison and they serve you a

3

turkey lunch with gravy on top of your mash potatoes

4

and cranberry and maybe even give you pumpkin pie

5

with a squeeze of cream whip or whatever they call

6

that thing.

7

Council Members.
We need to demand, Mr. Chairman -- I mean

8

9

And that's my concern again, my fellow

even if you're going to consider this project, that

10

these units be readjusted.

11

if you have the ability, but I'm sure that,

12

Mr. Chairman, we as Council members surely have the

13

ability.

14

basically why you don't consider 130 and 140, is

15

it's unaffordability.

16

have that amount of what these units are to be sold

17

for at the 130, 140.

18

sheet that they provided to us in regards to that

19

sale price at 6.5 percent or higher?

20

that they had a cast on the wall as far as what

21

those homes would be selling for.

22

anything, Carla Nakata?

23
24
25

MS. NAKATA:

And, Alice, I don't know

I think what we need to get from Alice,

And maybe, Staff, I don't

Is there some kind of a poop

But I know

Do you have

Staff can obtain a copy of the PowerPoint

presentation.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

We can ask the developer
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1

later on for that.

2

what these units would sell for based on

3

MS. LEE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

MS. LEE:

6

Ye s .

8

MS. LEE:

11

What would it be?

again, assuming theylre using our same matrix.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

10

-- 130, 140?

Okay, on the single family at 6 1/2 percent,

7

9

But, Alice, you have any idea

Yeah.

130 percent of median income, they could sell

the house and lot for $321,400 and for the 140
percent, $349,200.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

And I want to remind

12

members that at 140 the family income would be right

13

around 84,000, $85,000.

14

stats are, Alice, in regards to how many members of

15

our community are in that category.

16

remind you, Mr. Chairman, that I feel we need to

17

make an adjustment if you are looking at

18

recommendations or they are looking at

19

recommendations from this Council.

20

that it would come early on in this application, and

21

11m going to state for a fact that 11m not in favor

22

of the process of what is happening right now, and

23

1111 address that later on, but even at -- looking

24

at the units that they project and the breakdown,

25

Mr. Chairman, I think we need a lot of massaging.

So I donlt know what the

I just want to

I would hope
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And I'm done right now for Alice.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

Question for

3

Corporation Counsel in regards to Chapter 18.04.055,

4

affordable housing, if you could provide us some

5

insights in regards to that section where it says

6

it mentions the median income for County of Maui

7

adjusted family size and it goes on to say 140 --

8

140 percent or less of the area medium income for

9

County of Maui.

And what Alice had just said in

10

regards to 120 percent, is that a new number that we

11

looking at?

12

MR. KUSHI:

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

MR. KUSHI:

15

MS. LEE:

16

Mr. Chair, what section was that?
18.04.055.

Of the Maui County Code?
Mr. Chair, while he's looking that up, could I

make a comment?

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

18

MS. LEE:

Sure.

The number that we -- that I mentioned, 120

19

percent of median income, is a suggestion.

20

recommendation.

21

has the final say.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23
24
25

It's a

It's a guide, knowing that Council

Thank you, Alice.

Any comments, Corporation Counsel?
MR. KUSHI:

Yeah, Mr. Chair, I think you're citing from a

section that is in the subdivision code, Chapter 18
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1

of the Maui County Code on subdivisions, and it's a

2

definition of affordable housing, which, then, like

3

you said, references very low income, lower income,

4

moderate income, above moderate income, and has the

5

various percentages.

6

basically said, for whatever it's worth, that's the

7

definition in the Maui County Code.

8

that you find it in subdivisions, but I believe that

9

reference is also to expedited subdivision

Like the Director of Housing

Now, it's odd

10

procedures when the County or a county-sponsored

11

project goes through an expedited subdivision or

12

development process pursuant to Chapter 2.86, which

13

is the housing -- housing section of the Maui County

14

Code.
Now, saying all that, it does make a -- it is

15
16

relevant in terms of the County's interpretation,

17

Administration's interpretation, what is affordable

18

or not.

19

to a State law, which is Chapter 201G-118 Hawaii

20

Revised Statutes.

21

have to refer to the HRS.

22

percentages and how many units are deemed

23

affordable, I think in this case the HCDH [sic] or

24

whatever State agency that is sponsoring this

25

project has to make that determination and of course

However, the process before you is pursuant

That being said, I believe you
And whether what
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bring it to you.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

3

MS. LEE:

Thank you.

Alice.

Mr. Chair, I just want to point out that no

4

matter what definition you look at with regard to

5

the State or County definition of affordable

6

housing, it's usually a range, and it's 140 percent

7

and below of median income.

8

range that you have that discretion as far as

9

identifying which pricing that you would prefer or

So it's within that

10

require.

11

median income as a ceiling but not necessarily a

12

requirement.

13

what you could look at.

14

We as the Department see 140 percent of

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So anything 140 percent and below is

Thank you.

Just point of clarification

15

from -- that I need from you.

16

like, say, for 120 percent median income, it doesn't

17

qualify for anything else other than 120 percent of

18

median income?

19

MS. LEE:

If a person qualifies

Well, at 120 percent of median income, let's say

20

you wouldn't qualify for home programs first time

21

home buyers funding because that requirement

22

there's a requirement that you earn 80 percent and

23

less of median income.

24

be excluded from that Federal program, but other

25

than that -- oh, Section 8 too starts at 50 percent

So it would be -- you would
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4
5

6
7

8

of median income.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

So it would be 80 percent or below,

then, to qualify?
MS. LEE:

For the first time home buyers program under

HOME, yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Director?

Thank you.

Any more questions for the

Member Mateo.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

Good afternoon, Ms. Lee.

9

10

MS. LEE:

Good afternoon.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Ms. Lee, since the -- your

12

Department's I guess priority in taking a look at

13

the affordable project is based on affordability

14

based on RUD's income criteria, and apparently this

15

project, as you have reviewed based on what they

16

have provided us seems to fit into that criteria,

17

what is the Department's position on this project?

18

MS. LEE:

The Department's position on this project is

19

that as proposed they do comply with RUD's

20

definition of affordability.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And because they comply with

22

affordability and because the Department's purpose

23

and intent is to try to help and solidify the

24

attainment of affordable housing needs for our

25

County, is the Department concurring that this is a
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project that could be supported?
MS. LEE:

Well, we find ourselves in a difficult position

3

because other departments seem to have concerns.

4

we are providing you comments on only our area.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I understand.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

9

Okay, thank you.

So

Member Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman.

quick follow-up.

Just a

Director Lee, regarding the resale

10

restrictions, initially when the project first came

11

before us the resale profits were supposed to be

12

shared between the homeowners association, the

13

HCDCH, as well as the County Housing Department.

14

Will this new proposal for the resale restrictions

15

also again include the County sharing I guess in the

16

profits for any resales that do occur?

17

MS. LEE:

I don't know.

I thought I heard Ms. McLean say

18

that they are deleting the shared equity aspect of

19

the program, and she's nodding yes, so ...

20

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

All right, thank you.
Thank you, Member Molina.

Any more

questions for the Director?

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yes.

Member Nishiki.
Again, Alice, I -- maybe I didn't
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1

ask the question, but is there a reason why the

2

county goes only up to 120 percent of median income?

3

Is it basically because affordability?

4

MS. LEE:

Yeah, because our thinking is that beyond 120

5

percent, usually the developer should be able to

6

begin to make a profit beyond the 120.

7

side of that story, we don't generally recommend

8

housing at 60 and 70 percent of median income,

9

because usually that's more for the rental market.

On the other

10

It's difficult for people to actually qualify for

11

loans.

12

they're doing is they're starting at 60 and they're

13

going to 140.

14

So we start at 80 and we go to 120, and what

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

S~

if a developer came in and said

15

that I want to pursue it under 201G, what are the

16

county prerequisites that the developer would have

17

to follow?

18

MS. LEE:

Our -- our proposed breakdown with the developer

19

would probably look differently than what you have

20

here.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

MS. LEE:

23

Yeah.

It would start probably at 80 and then go to

120

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MS. LEE:

Right.

-- on the affordable side.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

And then of the entire

2

housing package -- and let's use 100 as a way in

3

which I can calculate math the best.

4

were to come in with an affordable -- say that he

5

was going to do an affordable housing project, what

6

is the County's prerequisite of I want to build a

7

hundred homes?

8

this process?

9

would I qualify under the County affordable housing?

10
11

MS. LEE:

How would I qualify to go through
I want to build a hundred homes.

How

First of all, we'd advise the applicant that he

or she would have to develop 51 percent --

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MS. LEE:

14

If a developer

51 percent.

-- of the affordables -- I mean of the project

as affordable.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

MS. LEE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Right, okay.

Fifty-one percent.
And I want to bring to your

18

attention, Council Members, because I normally think

19

ahead when I do these kinds of questioning.

20

add the 130 and the 140 to the market homes under

21

the County, yeah, because they wouldn't include

22

that, and I add that and I come up with 153, yeah,

23

153 under the County, if they were to look at this

24

with the market and above the 120 percent, would

25

mean that 153 percent -- 153 homes of the 268 means
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that it's over 50 percent of market homes.

This

2

would not qualify for an affordable housing project.

3

Got it?

The math is simple.
And that's the reason why I've got concerns,

4

5

Mr. Chairman.

Because I would think that the County

6

kind of fits it into what our people here in this

7

community live by, and they do the homework.

8

I'm just saying that this is not an affordable

9

housing project under even the County.

And

And even if

10

we were to move the ten units at 60 and 70 percent

11

to 80 percent, I think is what Alice said that they

12

use as a bottom line.

13

spade, and we need to look at this.

So I'm just calling a spade a

And I thank you, Alice.

14

And I thank the Lord

15

for my little intelligence and the ability to count.

16

Thank you.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Any more questions?

18

any questions?

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

MS. LEE:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

24
25

Member Johnson?

Member Carroll,
Member Mateo?

No.

Member Molina?

Thank you, Alice.

Welcome.
At this time I'd like to calIon our

Planning Director to make some comments.
MR. FOLEY:

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, I

have a 1:30 meeting.

I didn't expect this to go
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after noon t so I'm going to have to be very brief t

2

but as Alice said t we are still compiling our

3

comments from the various different departments

4

concerning the revisions to this project.

5

say in general there are some significant

6

improvements to the project and there are also still

7

some concerns.

8

that have been identified so far are water supplYt

9

storm drainage t and traffic.

So let me

The three areas of primary concern

With respect to water supplYt the project is

10
11

still proposing to use a private water companYt even

12

though County water's readily available across the

13

highwaYt so the County prefer that County water be

14

used instead of a private water company.

15

general County policy.

16

drainage t the project still conflicts with the

17

Lahaina watershed flood role -- flood control

18

project.

19

path of the channel for the flood control project t

20

so it's directly in conflict with that project t and

21

that project is not in contrast to the reportt this

22

report.

23

the storm drainage from the Pu'unoa project.

24

that's the second problem.

25

That's a

With respect to storm

It has three detention basins right in the

The project is not designed to accommodate
So

The third is by far the most significant t
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1

traffic.

2

wrong location.

3

this project would contribute 2,575 trips per day in

4

an area that's already heavily congested.

5

report includes a traffic report which is extremely

6

inadequate.

7

analysis of cumulative projects in Lahaina and

8

between Lahaina and this project.

9

more traffic, both commercial and residential.

10

Basically the project is still in the
The traffic report indicates that

The

The traffic report does not include an

That would add
The

cumulative analysis is missing.
Secondly, the traffic report does not analyze

11
12

this new proposal to use a cane road.

It doesn't

13

talk about whether or not the design will work and

14

it doesn't talk about what percentage of people

15

would actually use it.

16

designed would not work because if you're coming

17

down the hill, you won't be able to get to the cane

18

road because of the line of people waiting to turn

19

left on the highway.

20

need

21

access road in order to get to the cane road.

22

the cane road needs to be redesigned at the other

23

end at Launiupoko for the same reasons.

24

have storage at the Launiupoko end, and that isn't

25

apparently designed in part of the project.

The cane road project as

In other words, the -- you

you need a turn lane, a storage lane on that
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1

So the traffic report talks about the need to

2

extend the acceleration lane, the deceleration lane,

3

and the storage -- left-turn storage lane that were

4

all recently constructed in the State highway, and

5

that -- it's unclear in the report as to whether or

6

not that will be part of the project and it's

7

unclear as to whether or not the State Department of

8

Transportation will require an environmental

9

assessment if those improvements are required.
Other than that r the only other comment I

10
11

want to make real quickly is with respect to that

12

the widening of the path along the stream.

13

improvement that it's 60-feet wide instead of 20 r

14

but the problem is that it doesn't go -- it falls

15

short on both ends.

16

feet short of the highway and on the northern end

17

it's unclear as to whether or not it goes up to the

18

bypass.

19

along the projectr but it doesn't go anywhere.

20

it doesn't serve the purpose of providing access

21

along the stream from the highway up to the valleYr

22

which is one of its -- one of its purposes r but it

23

would be wider if it's 60 feet instead of 20 feet.

24

And we'll have a lot of additional comments

25

when we receive comments from Public Works and the

It is an

On the western end it's 500

So in other words r it's a park like strip
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Fire Department.

2

the road should be narrower than are currently

3

designed.

4

design the width of the streets.

5

apparatus should be small trucks to serve not only

6

this area but other areas of Lahaina, and to make

7

these roads wider and straighter and -- to

8

accommodate fast traffic we feel is a mistake and we

9

agree with the developer on that point.

10

We agree with the developer that

We disagree that the fire trucks should
The Lahaina fire

Oh, the one other thing that I wanted to say

11

about the traffic is the internal circulation of the

12

subdivision has all 268 units going to one

13

intersection in the middle of the subdivision, and

14

that design should be changed so that there are two

15

or three different locations to access the main

16

subdivision road, not just one.

17

circulation problem with the design.

18

isn't discussed by the traffic consultant.

19

20
21

22

That's an internal
That also

Are there any questions?
CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Questions, Members, for the Director?

Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I want to get straight to traffic.

23

You know, the

and your background knowledge of

24

the land area there, this land initially was

25

subdivided under our subdivision -- our agriculture
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subdivision law, and I'm sure that they carved out

2

the maximum amount of so-called agriculture

3

subdivision lots that they could.

4

they plan to now build this affordable housing

5

and this kind of concerns me in the area of

6

planning, because we expected them to see

7

agricultural kind of life style being pursued here.

8

Now this is totally going into an urban setting.

9

this area that they carved out one of the ag lots

This area that

10

within the subdivision?

11

concern is future urbanization of a so-called ag

12

subdivision, and can you --

13

MR. FOLEY:

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

MR. FOLEY:

Is

And if they do this, my

Mr. Chairman, the --- respond?

The subdivision is proposed on two of the

16

lots, one on each side of the access road that goes

17

up to the Pu'unoa ag subdivision above the bypass

18

right-of-way.

19

on two large ag lots.

20

So it

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

this -- this subdivision's

And because they're calling it

21

affordable, and -- which now I don't really call it

22

that, and that's a

23

as I'm concerned, Mr. Chairman, and so we better

24

start -- so if we're going to call this an

25

affordable, then we better start moving more lots

a big misrepresentation as far
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1

into affordable, but given the fact that it's not an

2

agriculture subdivision t would they

3

agricultural but an affordable housing application,

4

if we know that to be a fact, then what process

5

would they have had to go through?

6

to go through a community plan amendment and then a

7

change in zoning to produce this subdivision?

8
9

MR. FOLEY:

not an

Would they have

Yes, if the project was not proposed -- or is

not proposed as affordable, then the process would

10

be for them to apply for a community plan amendment,

11

which requires automatically an environmental

12

assessment, and also they'd have to apply for a

13

change in zoning and also a subdivision.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

But the community plan amendment would go

16

through the Planning Commission and the Council.

17

using the 201G process, they avoid the community

18

plan amendment and the change of zoning and they

19

avoid the Planning Commission review and the

20

environmental assessment.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Right.

By

And keep in mind that,

22

Mr. Chairman, just because of the method I did prior

23

and what the Housing and Human Services Director

24

said that they use as far as what they consider to

25

be affordable housing in Maui County and the
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guidelines that they use.

2

is such an important point when you see, my fellow

3

Council Members, a developer using as a reason,

4

going through the State rather than the County,

5

because perhaps if this was proposed to the County,

6

they would have been told it's not an affordable

7

housing and take a different venue.

8

that's just shooting straight.

9

Okay.

And I think this

And I think

Now, Michael, getting back to traffic, is now

10

that they have created this ag sub division and now

11

they're going to allow cars coming down, is there

12

reason why we have now the people that bought into

13

this ag subdivision using this road, wouldn't this

14

be a concern?

15

not control the next users, which would be this

16

affordable housing project, from really exiting and

17

coming into this subdivision from using this

18

so-called legal road onto Honoapiilani, right?

19

could not really say block up this passage because

20

we're concerned about the traffic getting on

21

Honoapiilani and telling them to use another road,

22

could we, or could we not, because we know it's

23

dangerous and we know that 2,575 trip generations

24

that you talked about would lead to an unsafe

25

traffic situation?

Because we really as a County could
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MR. FOLEY:

The intersection that's there now with the

2

accelerationtdeceleration lanes and the left-turn

3

storage was all created for the ag subdivision up

4

above this project t and it was reviewed and approved

5

by State Department of Transportation.

6

it was a State project.

7

they will -- they will determine whether or not all

8

those lanes need to be lengthened and whether or not

9

an environmental assessment will be required by the

10

11

This is a --

This is a State highway and

DOT.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But if the County -- and if they

12

chose to probably go through the County like some of

13

us suggested t the County maybe would have required

14

them to do an assessment.

15

guarantee now whether the State would follow the

16

County's concern.

17

MR. FOLEY:

We really have no

Wellt we have consistently recommended that an

18

environmental assessment be prepared and the Office

19

of Environmental QualitYt OEQC t also recommended

20

that an environmental assessment be prepared because

21

of cumulative concerns t and at a previous meeting

22

the applicants agreed to prepare an environmental

23

assessment t but one has still not been prepared.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

MR. FOLEY:

Yeah.

One of the advantages of an environmental
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assessment that we still don't have is that it would

2

look at alternatives, and we don't have any

3

alternatives analyzed in this project.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And, Mr. Chairman, again, here's

5

another reason why had -- and we can still ask this

6

developer to go through the County process where the

7

County reviewing agencies need to scrutinize this

8

and make recommendations to it, and you can see

9

already some of the pukas that -- I don't say that

10

developers try to find, but they try to skirt, not

11

purposely, but thank God for this Council Committee

12

and its ability to scrutinize this project, that we

13

need to look at this concern, this traffic concern.

14

I think it's big.

15

And another reason why, despite of what the

16

developer is talking to us about time delays or

17

whatever -- you know what, we in government perhaps

18

may cause it, but you know when you don't do your

19

work to provide good planning and present to us the

20

facts, they only have to blame themselves for not

21

doing their work properly also.

22

of you members sitting here today feel the pressure

23

from a developer that is giving us reasons why the

24

project may not become affordable because of the

25

time delays or whatever.

So I hope that none
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If you feel/ as I do/ that more work has to

2

be done to make this/ one/ affordable/ two/

3

acceptable/ three/ responsible/ then they've not

4

done their work.

5

blame on me.

6

to go and provide it.

7

they're coming here for today/ to sincerely say and

8

ask us what else do you feel needs to be done/ and I

9

think that when we talk to two agencies/ Planning

And you know what/ don't put the

We better send them and say you need
And I hope that this is what

10

and Housing/ this doesn't fit so. far as far as I'm

11

concerned a responsible project/ and there are many

12

answers that really need to be addressed/ and one

13

has to be this traffic concern/ Mr. Chairman.

14

I'll stop with that/ because I know that other

15

members may have also concerns.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you.

And

Member Molina.

Thank you/ Mr. Chairman.

First of

18

all/ I'm not going to spend time making comments or

19

asking an excessive amount of questions/ because I'm

20

sure many of these same questions asked today will

21

be asked on decision-making day/ whenever that may

22

be/ but at this time I guess a request to you or

23

maybe Mr. Foley and the other departments is when

24

they do get their information compiled and ready to

25

go/ that it be forwarded to us at least several days
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before the decision-making day, because I'd hate to

2

have all that, you know, the Department's comments

3

right on that day of the meeting.

4

it would prevent me from doing a full analysis and

5

not making a -- what I would believe to be a fully

6

informed decision without getting all the comments

7

and concerns from the departments, so I would ask

8

that as much as possible all the departments try to

9

expedite their comments to this Committee.

10

Because for me,

So I just leave it at that, and as you had

11

stated earlier, this meeting today is purely

12

informational.

13

I'll refrain from getting into any more questions.

14

I can forward some of my questions in writing as

15

well, Chairman.

16

this meeting here today.

17

involved to see what's been going on between the

18

West Maui community and the developer as it relates

19

to this project.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

No decisions will be made today.

So

So I want to thank you for having
I think it helps everyone

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Molina.

Just to

21

reiterate what you had just said, once any 201G

22

project is submitted to the County, then all of the

23

members will be receiving materials in regards to

24

the particular project.

25

review the project prior to the meeting, and at that

You will have time to
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time all of the questions in regards to the

2

construction/ the location/ you know/ all of the

3

concerns that we have can be asked at that meeting.

4

Member Carroll.

5

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you/ Chair.

When we do

6

reach that point/ when you do have that meeting

7

where you intend to have decision making/ I would

8

request that the meeting would be in Lahaina.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

We can consider that.

I understand

10

that the HCDCH and the Land Use Commission meeting

11

will be held in the Lahaina area for this project.

12

So/ yeah/ we can consider having the meeting in

13

Lahaina.

14

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Member Johnson.
I just wanted to ask Mr. Foley if

17

I understood what Ms. Lee said to be correct, and

18

that was that an application has already been filed

19

with HCDCH and the deadline for your departmental

20

comment is July 6th, or is that not correct?

21

MR. FOLEY:

That is correct.

That's our deadline for
However/ after that/ if they

22

commenting to HCDCH.

23

approve the project, then it will be submitted to

24

the Council and we'll have 45 days for review and

25

your action.

So our comments to HCDCH are due July
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6th, but that will be the -- we intend to distribute

2

those to you well before your meeting sometime in

3

August.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So at that point in time, then,

5

Mike, what would end up happening is because HCDCH

6

is in receipt of the application, all of the

7

comments that are made by your departments as well

8

as any of the concerns and questions brought forward

9

could then be addressed by HCDCH to make their

10

determination, and if they then should make a

11

determination, that these requirements need to be

12

made?

13

application, then, until such time that those

14

requirements are completed?

15

EA in 45 days.

16

MR. FOLEY:

For example, the EA, could they hold that

Correct.

Because you can't do an

Yeah, if they require an EA or if

17

DOT requires an EA, then the process will be

18

elongated and you won't have a meeting probably in

19

August.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Okay, thank you.

Members, for your information, all of

22

the meetings that we've been having in projects that

23

is in regards to HCDCH, we do provide them with the

24

minutes of the meeting, so at least they have

25

first-hand notes to whatever projects that comes
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1

from that particular department.

2

questions for the Director?

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Members, any more

Yes.

Member Nishiki.
Thank you.

Michael, you know,

6

we1ve heard so much comments about location of this

7

project, that any time you move it southward going

8

towards Maalaea, any more urban development, unless

9

the highway is -- or the traffic issue is addressed

10

with more lanes, there will be constant concerns

11

about traffic.

12

Kapalua way, where many projects of the urban type

13

like this is being scheduled, would there be less of

14

a concern in regards to traffic and why or why not?

15

MR. FOLEY:

If a project like this is moved

The short answer is yes, it would be a

16

significant improvement to have the project moved

17

north towards Kapalua.

18

answer is significantly more complicated, but this

19

particular stretch of Honoapiilani Highway is

20

severely congested.

21

describes it in level service E and F during peak

22

hours, but as you1ve heard testimony, the traffic

23

has gotten significantly worse even since this

24

traffic report was prepared, and now it1s very

25

common to have bumper-to-bumper traffic through here

The answer -- the long

In the traffic report it
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even during the middle of the day, not just in peak

2

hours.

3

The 2,600 trips per day that would come out

4

of this subdivision, some of those trips would go

5

north into Lahaina and would basically just join the

6

queue that already exist beyond this intersection.

7

And some of them would try and turn left.

8

problem with turning left of course is there's no

9

signal and so the project is proposed to have use of

The

10

the cane haul road, but the way it's currently

11

designed, I don't believe the cars could get to the

12

cane haul road because there would already be cars

13

in line to turn left on the highway.

14

We are not aware, and the traffic report

15

certainly doesn't indicate, any way to mitigate the

16

existing or proposed traffic.

17

mitigation that's on the horizon is to make the

18 .

highway four lanes from Lahaina to Maalaea, and

19

that's a project that is far away in time.

20

is, in our opinion, the worst possible place to

21

allow a high density residential project, right in

22

the middle of the congested area.

This

the only real

So this

23

If you had the project -- there are a number

24

of projects proposed in Lahaina, and -- but because

25

they don't have to get onto the highway without a
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signalized intersection, and also because their

2

traffic will primarily be going south to Lahaina,

3

rather than north to Lahaina, they don't compound

4

that existing congestion going north into Lahaina.

5

11m -- that's an extreme over simplification, but

6

the other projects that welre looking at, like

7

Villages of Leialii, that is now on the fast track

8

for construction a year from now, and Wainee, which

9

has three or four traffic signals, and Pulelehua,

10

which has already an existing traffic signal, and

11

North Beach, which has really significant new number

12

of units, all of those projects have a less

13

significant congestion area and they all have

14

existing traffic signals.

15

So this is very difficult to compare to all

16

of those.

This -- this one really compounds the

17

problem.

18

silent on a number of these issues.

19

about the cane haul road, how successful that would

20

be, who would use it, how

21

trips per day it would take, and it doesn't analyze

22

whether or not it would work.

And the traffic report is remarkably

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

It says nothing

you know, how many

Okay, thank you.

Member Molina.
Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.
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1

when appropriate I have a question for the

2

developer's representative, when you feel it's

3

appropriate.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Sure.

5

Planning Director?

6

Mike for being here.

7

MR. FOLEY:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

10
11
12

Any more questions for the
If not, I would like to thank

Thank you.
Members, at this time we'll open up the

questions to the developer representatives that are
here this afternoon.
MS. McLEAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Michele McLean and

David Goode representing the applicant.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Thank you, Members.

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, thank you very much,

15

Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Michele.

16

one question regarding -- I guess during the

17

presentation you had remarked that apparently what

18

was represented to you in a meeting that you had

19

with the Administration and then what was mentioned

20

in the newspapers, I guess the Mayor's comments,

21

seem to have -- to conflict with each other.

22

just curious, was this in reference to the May 19th

23

meeting that you had?

24

came from Mr. Goode, the meeting that was held with

25

Mr. Kulp, Ms. Lee, and Mr. Andaya, as well as the

I just have

I'm

Well, I guess this letter
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1

Mayor, and 11m just kind of looking for clarity.

2

Because when I heard that comment made, I just

3

wanted to find out a little bit more why there seems

4

to have been -- I guess what was told to you at the

5

meeting somehow differed from what the comments that

6

were made in the newspaper.

7

MR. GOODE:

Good evening -- good afternoon, Mr. Chair,

8

Members of the Committee.

9

record.

David Goode, for the

I attended all those meetings, so 1111 try

10

to elaborate.

I canlt tell you why thatls changed.

11

I can just tell you that our meetings are in the

12

binder and accurately reflect what transpired in

13

regards to traffic.

14

always been get the cane haul roads open.

15

ideally yould like to see it from Launiupoko all the

16

way through Honokowai.

The push from the Mayorls side,
I think

We endeavored -- we thought that was a good

17
18

idea.

It was also brought up by Lieutenant Hirata

19

at a couple of meetings, and we were able to secure

20

the use and improvement of the cane haul road from

21

Launiupoko to the subject property.

22

control north through Wainee.

23

of Amfac.

24

them.

25

being able to open that portion.

Welre not in

Thatls under control

Welve written to them.

Welve met with

We have no formal response from them as to
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So all along that's been the push.

1

So now to

2

say four lanes from Olowalu to Lahaina t that's news

3

to me.

4

and obviously this project or any other would --

5

nothing would happen until that was completed t which

6

would be a long time.

7

That's the first time I've heard about itt

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay.

Thank you

t

Mr. Goode.

SOt

8

againt that was I guess what -- so I'm just trying

9

tOt you know t draw the picture as to what occurred

10

at this meeting between yourselves and the

11

Administration.

12

Department as well as the Mayor said just do what

13

you guys can to get the cane haul road open as an

14

access and then I guess -- I guess could you give a

15

little more specifics on what was the Mayor's

16

comments in the newspaper which made you feel that

17

this was maybe I guess a misrepresentation of what

18

was said at the meetings that you had?

19

MR. GOODE:

So the -- I guess the Police

Wellt if I maYt I'll just read a small excerpt

20

regarding traffic from our January -- my January

21

23rd t 2004 letter t which is one of five issues that

22

were brought up that we really needed to work on.

23

And it talked about the existing traffic being

24

unacceptable in the Mayor's opinion t and he offered

25

the suggestion utilizing the cane haul road from the
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1

project north through Shaw and from the project

2

south to Launiupoko.

3

are currently under the control of Amfac.

4

suggests that Amfac would likely be open to our use

5

of the road.

6

the suggestions.

7

haul road will offer substantial benefits to all

8

users of the highway and the residents of Pu'unoa

9

Villager and actually to the folks in Launiupoko as

Portions of this unpaved road
He

And then I said we will follow up with
We believe the use of the cane

10

well.

That's what we wrote.

11

on.

12

portion and we're still working on the northerly

13

portion r but we can't make any representations that

14

we'll be able to do that with this project.

And we were able to secure the southerly

15

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

17

That's what we worked

Thank you.

Thank your Chairman.

Thank your Member Molina.

Any more

questions for the developer?

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman.

Member Mateo.
Thank your Chairman.

Good

21

afternoon.

I think what kind of adds to my own

22

frustration is the last time we were discussing this

23

project there was specific issues with the valley

24

families.

25

exists.

Nothing changed.

The problem still

Litigation still exists.

Concerns still
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exist.

SOt you know t now that the project has

2

morphed into a -- into the better project t I'm still

3

concerned about the developer's contacts t

4

communications with the families to try to alleviate

5

some of the problems or to try to reach some kind of

6

resolve t because at this particular point I see

7

none.

8

still a part of the project's problem.

9

prepared to comment on t you know t your future plans

So in part of developing the project t this is
So are you

10

in dealing with them or what's been going on at this

11

particular point in dealing with the valley

12

families?

13

MR. GOODE:

The -- I guess the best answer to that is it's

14

an ongoing process.

The two litigations t if you

15

willt one is a contested case hearing regarding a

16

request for declaratory ruling regarding the use of

17

ag lands.

18

involves this particular parcel as well as other

19

parcels nearby in Kauaula and Launiupoko and Makila.

20

And that's with the Land Use Commission t and that

21

was a subject of a Land Use Committee -- Land Use

22

Commission meeting on FridaYt this past Friday.

23

Thursday?

24

mediation that the parties had gone into had

25

evidently come to a stand still.

That's with the Land Use Commission.

It

Past ThursdaYt where the subject was the
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And one of the questions was whether or not

2

this project, Pu'unoa t could be set aside for a

3

period of time along with some other actions.

4

we respectfully said t wellt as the developers t we're

5

not the landowners t

6

going to provide this affordable housing t the time

7

is right.

8

Commission if it passes muster here at Council and

9

at HCDCH to ask for urbanization.

nOt

And

because we need -- if we're

Plus we're going back to Land Use

They -- they make

10

the calIon that portion of it.

So if the question

11

in front of the Land Use Commission has to do with

12

use of ag lands t this is separate in our mind.

13

there was mediation regarding that respectfully with

14

the land owner t not with us.

So

15

Then t finallYt the other litigation that I'm

16

aware of is actually the families through their LLC

17

are suing you folks t okaYt suing the CountYt and I

18

have no idea where that is.

19

sort of either settlement discussion or it's going

20

to court or -- I have no ideat and that has to do

21

with the size of the buffer.

22

was involved in that litigation.

23

inherited our position t and I think the position is

24

the same as what the County's is now because they

25

approved the last subdivision that had the 20-foot

It's probably in some

And quite honestlYt I
The new Director
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buffer requirement in the subdivision.

2

SOl

finally, we are willing to meet.

We've

3

tried through third parties to meet.

4

unable to meet.

5

I'm not sure.

6

think the folks that would want to live there want

7

to be good neighbors.

8

we've increased based on what was represented at

9

that meeting l which we think is a positive step and

10

11

We've been

And how much room there is to move,
We want to be good neighbors.

I

Besides the buffer area that

we're able to do that, that's where we're at.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Goode.

And

12

another -- another question is the number of units

13

in the development had increased from 254 to 268,

14

and of course we see the reduction in the parcel

15

sizes.

16

some of the need to address your profit needs to

17

increase -- decrease the size of the property?

18

I saw Michele shaking her head, so please correct

19

me.

20

MR. GOODE:

Is that what -- was that in part addressing

And

WeIll she's trying to remind me that there are

21

actually additional buffer areas throughout the

22

project.

23

additional buffer areas, which are on the Launiupoko

24

side and up against the future bypass.

25

utilized some buffer along the main entrance road.

So what we did is we took out the
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1

We took out the wastewater treatment plant and we

2

eliminated some roads, internal roads.

3

effect is that the parcel sizes are, for all intents

4

and purposes, the average size is exactly the same.

5

The parks got larger and we were able to offer more

6

lots.

7

re-examining the master plan is finding all the

8

nooks and crannies and working harder at it to be

9

able to provide more affordable homes, make larger

So the net

So one refreshing thing for us going back and

10

parks.

And finally, if we can find a way to get rid

11

of the 33 feet of right-of-way and make it down to,

12

say, 28 feet, we're going to add 100 square feet to

13

every lot.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16

17

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Any more questions, Members?

Member

Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

David, you mentioned the lawsuit

18

and Danny mentioned the concern.

You know, please

19

don't include future people that may live on this

20

subdivision if this housing process goes through or

21

doesn't go through.

22

dealing with you as a developer and asking you why

23

you've not dealt with the people within this

24

community.

25

by saying that we're going to deal with this at the

I think that right now we're

You know, you smoke screen your answer
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1

State Land Use Commission level.

I think that this

2

Council really has the power to either accept or

3

reject this project.

4

us, who are asking you the last time to try to get

5

together with the people that live within the

6

valley.

So you1re still dealing with

And this is the insincerity that I see with

7

8

you people.

You1re not going to fool some of us by

9

thinking that you1re going to continue with this

10

process and try to get your project done and

11

thinking that maybe you1ve got five votes here.

12

donlt know if you do or not.

13

asking you to early on meet with these residents and

14

you1ve not done it.

15

donlt like this little --

16

MR. GOODE:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

But I think that we1re

So my question is why not?

I

Mr. Chairman, can I answer the question?
I donlt like this arrogant

attitude that you have

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

I

Wayne.
thinking that you do not --

Wayne.
have to meet with the people.

Point of order, Chairman.
(Gavel).

David, if you can go ahead

and answer the question.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

HHS 6/28/04

1

115

MR. GOODE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I should probably

2

calm -- try to calm down a little bit.

We've worked

3

extremely hard on this project since December, after

4

taking a break and reevaluating whether we want to

5

do it or not.

6

fact and figure.

7

doing our job really makes me mad, and I know I

8

should probably calm down, but you're out of here in

9

a few months.

We've looked and relooked at every
And for you to say that we're not

We've got -- we've got to continue to

10

work hard.

11

question.

12

through mediation.

13

parties through a third party unsuccessfully.

14

represented they tried to meet with us three times.

15

We've not received one phone call, one letter.

16

don't know how it was communicated to us, but

17

certainly it wasn't communicated at all.

18

So I'll answer -- I'll answer your
The landowners met with the parties
We've tried to meet with the
They

I

And finally, we'd like to meet but where is

19

anyone going to budge on the issues?

The issues of

20

sovereignty regarding the titles, going back to

21

royal patents.

22

it's out of our scope.

23

to be handled through a court.

24

came to the meeting, the community meeting we had.

25

It was actually very productive.

I mean, come on, folks.

We can't

Those issues will be -- have
So I'm glad they

Everybody sat
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1

around the table, talked about all kinds of stuff.

2

They had suggestions, which we thought we could --

3

we could run with, we could try.

4

worked with that plan for two months to try to get

5

60 feet of buffer while still making it economically

6

viable.

7

our best with it and we did it.

8

it's been -- it's been difficult.

9

lack of trying.

10

And believe me, we

So that was great information.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

We tried

But beyond that
But it's not for

I -- I shouldn't have asked you

11

that question, because I figure that was the same

12

answer, and meanwhile you're continually moving

13

towards trying to get this project approved.

14

anyway, the other question -- and, David, you know

15

what, doesn't matter when I leave this office, okay?

16

And so don't use that as a reason to make any type

17

of excuses, perhaps, on why I ask the kind of

18

questions that I ask.

19

to know me, but I know that it is --

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

But

I think that you don't have

Member Nishiki.
Yeah.

Can you ask a question, please.
Yeah, I will.

It is important for

24

me, as someone that has been born and raised here,

25

that we deal with concerns raised by a community.
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1

And when I don't see these kinds of things

2

occurring, I start to question, just as many people

3

are, the sincerity of the developer.
Finally, when I asked you today why you have

4

5

not gone through and processed this application to

6

the County.

7

Michele preface her statement that because the

8

Administration was against the project, is that the

9

reason why you've not processed this through the

Did the Mayor tell you not to?

I heard

10

County, whereby we know that perhaps the questions

11

that Mike has brought up, the concerns that now I

12

have with Alice and the affordability with the

13

County policy, is this some of the reasons why

14

you've not gone to the County as perhaps many of us

15

wish that you would have?

16

the answer that it's going to take too long.

17

MS. McLEAN:

And I don't want to hear

The County processing and the State

18

processing of 201Gs as far as we know is comparable,

19

so it has nothing to do with time.

20

when we first approached the Arakawa

21

Administration -- initially I should say

22

initially we were warmly received by the Apana

23

Administration and we were putting together the

24

package to present to the County.

25

Administration we were told that the Administration

The first --

And with the new
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1

would not be supporting the project, and so that's

2

when we first turned to HCDCH.

3

When we were considering revising the project

4

and we met with the Mayor, we indicated again that

5

we would be going to HCDCH due to the County's

6

unwillingness to process it.

7

point blank will you now accept it, but when we said

8

we were considering going back to HCDCH he didn't

9

make any suggestions otherwise.

We didn't ask him

We've never been

10

given any reason to think that the County would now

11

accept the revised application.

12

Something -- another similarity between the

13

County and State processes is that the application

14

does get sent to Federal, State, and County agencies

15

for comment, whether Alice Lee's Department

16

processes it or HCDCH processes it.

17

applications

18

book for agencies to comment on, so there's no

19

shortcutting of agency comment.

20

HCDCH on the criteria, rather than Alice Lee's

21

Department on the criteria, but other than that, the

22

review process is -- is virtually identical.

23

We made 41

41 copies of the revised application

We're working with

And again, the reason we're here is because

24

we are working with HCDCH, rather than the County

25

Department, this is one opportunity to get County
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input before we do all the final tweaks with RCDCR.

2

This is our opportunity to hear from you.

3

obviously heard from Mr. Nishiki.

4

the 130 and 140 percent range.

5

us to consider.

6

comment to RCDCR.

7

changes in those levels, I can't say at this moment,

8

but that's why we're here today is to hear you say

9

130, 140 percent RUD,

We've

You don't like

That's something for

We'll certainly relay that exact
Whether economically we can make

that doesn't do it for me.

I

10

don't want to see those.

11

that and we'll see if we can do anything about that.

12

That's the kind of feedback that we need to hear

13

from you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISRIKI:

Okay, we'll let RCDCR know

The concern of an environmental

15

assessment bothers me.

16

not -- was that not done?

17

what we hear from Administration, you've not even

18

moved in that direction.

19

MS. McLEAN:

Why in the initial turn was
And even to today, from

I recall the Planning Director today saying

20

that we had said we would do one.

21

saying we would do one.

22

was a trigger, and so far there hasn't been a

23

trigger.

24

proactively do an EA when there isn't a clear

25

trigger, and that sets somewhat of a precedent where

I don't recall

We would do one if there

There are a number of developers who will
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a lot of projects may have a trigger and so they're

2

just going to go ahead and do one.

3

together an application that contains all of the

4

studies, all of the work that an EA would contain,

5

it simply doesn't go through the OEQC publication

6

process.

7

Instead we put

For example, that's the same thing that the

8

Spencer 201G application that's now before you,

9

believe -- his application is an EA type document.

10

It contains what an EA would but it didn't go

11

through the OEQC publication process.

12

same thing that we did.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I

That's the

Michele and David, being both that

14

you either have worked with Council Services or,

15

David, you've worked with Public Works as its

16

Director, I think you are fully aware -- and maybe

17

you're not -- that you know that you've got to go

18

and pursue either the drainage or the highway as

19

part of this development.

20

with the State, it would almost seem common sense

21

because you're a partner now that an EA would fall

22

under looking at the highway or the drainage area.

23

And I think without speaking or having Mike to be

24

called back or maybe asking the Corporation Counsel,

25

it just seemed like common sense that there is a

And if you are partnering
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trigger, or do you have to be told that?
MS. McLEAN:

There is -- the triggers are broad, the use

3

of State and County lands or funds.

All County and

4

State agencies have approved exemption lists that

5

were approved by the Environmental Council, and on

6

State DOT's exemption list traffic lights are

7

exempt.

8

to add a full lane to the highway, that would not be

9

exempt, but adding turning lanes and storage lanes

Other improvements are exempt.

If you were

10

is exempt.

11

DOT list and we do have a letter from State DOT of

12

that effect.

13

So it's an exempt action on the State

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Anyway, Mr. Chairman, without

14

having to argue this point, I would hope that this

15

Committee would examine through Corporation Counsel

16

whether an EA is required, just because of the

17

drainage systems and, again, the highway use and

18

basically where they're submitting this application

19

with the State.

20

County, I'm sure that it would probably be the

21

similar circumstance, and I would like our Staff to

22

pursue this with Corporation Counsel.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Similarly, if it was done with the

Okay.

Members, any more questions?
Yes.

Member Carroll?

Member Johnson?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I don't have questions of the

2

developer, but I have a list of questions that I'd

3

like Corporation Counsel and also you to request of

4

both the developer and whoever we need to get them

5

from in writing.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Sure.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

Member Mateo?

No, no.

Member Molina.
Thank you, Chairman.

One question.

10

Have you disclosed already -- I guess maybe it's

11

like

12

bag, to your potential buyers about their

13

concerns regarding land title issues, the native

14

gathering rights, as well as the -- I guess the

15

ongoing litigation that's right now going on, have

16

you already disclosed that to all of those

17

interested in seeking to purchase?

18

MR. GOODE:

almost like the cat being let out of the
the

Councilman Molina, at this point we're not

19

taking reservations or even starting a lottery, so

20

if we get to that point, and I sincerely hope we do,

21

whatever disclosures are appropriate will be

22

disclosed at that time.

23

to believe there's any title issues at all with the

24

land in question.

25

general that's a standard disclosure item, and we

Right now we have no reason

As for PASH rights, I think in
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1

may make it in bold face if need be, but we will

2

make sure all potential buyers are disclosed of

3

anything relevant to their purchase.

4

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

And so I can presume -- I'm sure

5

you've had a number of inquiries, people who have

6

been interested in purchasing.

7

prohibited from actually taking reservations at this

8

time if you choose to do so?

9

MR. GOODE:

Is there -- are you

Yeah, we can't take reservations now for a

10

number of reasons, and it really wouldn't be

11

appropriate given the style of lottery that we have.

12

But nevertheless, people have called, we take their

13

name and their number, and should we get to the

14

point where we are ready to open it up, they will

15

all be notified.

16

every lot, so we'll make sure that the good buyers

17

buy lots, so we take their name and number and

18

relevant information and eventually they'll be

19

contacted when we get to that point.

20

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

22
23

Ideally you have ten buyers for

Thank you.
Thank you, Member Molina.

Member

Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I don't have any questions of

24

them.

I have questions of you, so I can -- if

25

nobody else has any questions, fine.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

questions?

3

Michele.

4

MR. GOODE:

Member Nishiki, you have any more
Okay, Members, thank you, David,

At this time the

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

I hope we could get

5

copies of those correspondences as well that the

6

Council members forward to you.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

MR. GOODE:

9

are.

10

Yes.

Then we have an opportunity to see what they
Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yes.

Okay, Members, if there --

11

there's no objection, we'll take a ten-minute

12

recess.

(Gavel)

13

RECESS:

14

RECONVENE:

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

16
17

2:30 p.m.
2:41 p.m.

order again.

(Gavel)

This meeting will come to

Okay, Member Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, some -- and some of this may

18

have also been asked by other members, but the first

19

thing I just wanted to remind the members of is in

20

our previous meetings one of the questions that I

21

did pose to Mr. Goode when he was in the employ of

22

the County was that the 300-yard buffer that the

23

families are speaking about in the valley which

24

borders Kauaula Stream, that State Historic

25

Preservation Division had sent a letter basically
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1

stating that there was to be no permits of any kind

2

issued until there had been an agreement.

3

a suggestion of the 300-yard buffer.

They made

And the very next day or two days following

4
5

that Mr. Goode admitted in -- if anyone cares to

6

look it

7

that he had allowed grading permits to be issued and

8

that a hold harmless agreement was executed in favor

9

of the County that in the event that we got sued

UPI

it's on the record -- that he admitted

10

either by the State Land Use Commission

11

entitYI or the State Historic Preservation Division

12

for violating that directive

13

harmless and that the developer would pay for our

14

legal expenses.

15

triggered much of where we are right now and where

16

the families are today.

17

So for Mr. Goode

l

an outside

that we would be held

l

It is that particular action that

tOI

you know I set the record

18

straight

19

and accept the responsibility that while he was

20

employed as a County employee

21

that went and issued that approval for those

22

particular, I guess, grading permits to be issued,

23

which is why we're where we are right now.

24

is paying the legal bills right now?

25

one question I would really like to have answered

l

I think he needs to step up to the plate

I

that he was the one
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and I would like to have that in writing.
I would also remind the members that the last

2
3

time I had asked and I was assured that we would

4

provide -- be provided with the names of the members

5

of the hui that is in the limited liability

6

partnership so that we know the names and the faces

7

of those individuals who the HCDCH is co-applicant

8

with on this particular project.

9

that in writing of the developer.

10

So I would request

With regard to water issues, I think that the

11

Kauaula agreement which was brought up at the State

12

Land Use Commission is very significant in this

13

area.

14

used for both irrigation as well as urban uses needs

15

the scrutiny by the State Department of Agriculture

16

as well as the Water Commission.

17

currently they are drafting the water use and

18

development plan with regard to the agricultural

19

uses of water.

20

completed, so I think it's very premature, and

21

particularly with the Waiahole decision having been

22

focused on both the surface waters as well as the

23

ground waters, and particularly with the comments

24

that were made about the salting of the wells, I

25

think that we need to get those answers to that

Also the fact that potable water is being

Because right now

That process has not yet been
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1

question.

2

the parties, you know, both at the Launiupoko Water

3

Company, I would also like some kind of

4

correspondence sent out to the State Water

5

Commission with regard to the progress that's being

6

made on that water use and development plan with

7

regard to agricultural lands.

8
9

And I would also look for guidance from

The traffic issues, I know that many of the
members have touched upon those issues.

They still

10

concern me, because primarily it was stated by the

11

developer that, well, we either have affordable

12

housing or we have to be faced with bad traffic.

13

don't think that's a choice, because if you have bad

14

traffic, you have severe safety issues.

15

I will always put the public's safety above any kind

16

of housing project any time, and particularly people

17

that will be living in that housing project, and

18

particularly children that will be going across back

19

and forth on that roadway.

20

discussion ongoing with the State Department of

21

Transportation.

22

stands with regard of the widening of the highway

23

from the -- I guess it's about Dickenson Street

24

level out to Aholo Road.

25

consensus as to whether that project will go

And to me,

There has been a

I still don't know where that

There has been no clear
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forward.
A traffic impact analysis report should be

3

required in order for us to understand what is

4

actually going to be accomplished.

5

having that information, and particularly without

6

knowing what the State's mitigating measures are

7

going to be with the safety of the children that

8

cross from makai to mauka in the area of Shaw and

9

Honoapiilani Highway, I think that should be first

And without

10

and foremost in the minds of our community.

And

11

that was one of the serious issues that was raised

12

at the public meetings with regard to that

13

particular issue.

14

from the State Department of Transportation on that.

So I would like some response

15

With regard to the level of service,

16

currently I believe that over the last week or so

17

level of service, you know, irrespective of the

18

light operation at Launiupoko at Kai Hele Ku Street,

19

they did have some temporary problems with that, but

20

irrespective of that, even the Shaw Street now is

21

backing up beyond Launiupoko sometimes all the way

22

to Olowalu and on occasion up to Maalaea, and that

23

is primarily because of the lack of synchronization

24

of the signals throughout entire Lahaina Town.

25

until the DOT addresses these issues, anything that
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1

we do is going to be compromised by that particular

2

problem.

3

kind of response from the State DOT trying to

4

mitigate the existing problems before adding

5

additional problems onto that.

6

So I really need in my mind to have some

With regard to the environmental assessment,

7

because the drainage project that is proposed has

8

gone through years and years of study and scrutiny

9

and funding problems, I would not want to have any

10

project compromise the more serious threat, which is

11

the flooding to Lahaina Town.

12

going through what we have gone through.

13

of the members here have seen claims that we've had

14

to pay time after time for flood claims.

15

project is critical to West Maui.

16

to interfere with that project at this point in time

17

or impact the environmental assessment that has

18

already been completed and just received preliminary

19

approval, I don't even want to go there.

20

Nothing is worth
And many

That

And for anything

Because if that sets us back, we could lose

21

funding, and I do not believe that the people in

22

this Soil and Water Conservation Group, as well as

23

the citizens that live in Lahaina Town who are

24

impacted by these severe storms and the runoff, I

25

don't think we should subject them to any more
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1

problems.

2

be core and must be addressed and how does that

3

interfere or how does that work it.

4

have a full on environmental assessment, which I

5

believe is triggered because of the seriousness of

6

the other problems that were raised, I think we1re

7

just not going to be able to address those problems.

And until we

When I heard some of the testifiers speak,

8

9

And this I believe is an issue that must

and on other projects before, also as part of land

10

use issues which we1ve dealt with, there is a common

11

thread that runs through much of the agricultural

12

subdivision of the lands, the 4,500 acres in West

13

Maui.

14

the principal amount of those lands that are held.

15

They have contiguous roadways.

16

systems that span several ahupua1as.

17

travels from one area, is not being used for

18

agricultural purposes, but is going to urban-like

19

settings.

20

and the issues raised at the State Land Use

21

Commission, this is part -- this is one small part

22

of a much larger development which we have not had

23

any environmental impact statement done.

24

destroying valuable agricultural land.

25

misusing and misapplying the use of agricultural

And there is a commonality of ownership in

They have water
The water

I believe that also the common ownership
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1

water, which .should go to the families who have

2

riparian rights.

3

place.

4

of in-stream flows.

Stream restoration needs to take

And we also need to do minimum establishment

Many of the people in our community who dive

5

6

and recreate along the West Maui coastline have

7

noticed considerable deterioration of the reefs in

8

that area.

9

projects that have been done which accelerate the

That compounded with some of the

10

sheet flow across former ag lands which are now

11

barren and come into our near shore waters are

12

causing severe environmental degradation on our

13

reefs.

14

about this is the year of the reef and everybody's

15

got to focus on the reef, and yet we don't undertake

16

simple mitigative measures and require a responsible

17

environmental assessment to be done on not just this

18

but all of the agricultural land holdings by these

19

various entities who have a common ownership for the

20

most part.

21

irresponsible.

22

We come out with these great pronouncements

That to me is extremely, extremely

We have Mr. Ridings, who did a much smaller

23

project than the one being proposed, he was also

24

doing a 201G process, and yet he did a full EA.

25

That went through all the process.

Now, that was
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affordable housing 100 percent through the Homeless

2

Resource Center.

3

know, you know, lesser standard than this particular

4

project was done.

5

funds involved with that project, Mr. Ridings told

6

me personally he would not have done any project

7

even if there were no public funds involved simply

8

because it is the environmentally responsible thing

9

to do.

We should hold a developer to

And even though there were public

I have a problem with potable water being

10
11

used for irrigation purposes.

That needs to be

12

looked at.

13

State Land Use Commission I believe is going to be

14

impacted.

15

either for or against the pending litigation that is

16

before the State Land Use Commission?

17

it one way or the other, it is having an effect on

18

something that is a decision that is not in our

19

hands.

20

families, I'm concerned.

21

previous concerns, as has Mr. Nishiki, with regard

22

to the fact that on water issues we have the same

23

attorney that is consulting on our water issues that

24

is the attorney that's representing the land owner

25

in the litigation before the State Land Use

The litigation that's pending before the

Will a decision that we make influence

If it affects

Whether it works for or against the
I've also expressed
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Commission.

2

interest.

3

I still believe that is a conflict of
I have a problem with that.

The traffic impact fees are still pending

4

before Mr. Nishiki's Committee.

We have not yet

5

addressed that issue.

6

be exempted from those fees?

7

for other measures to be relieved of in terms of

8

other things that other 201G projects have asked for

9

exemptions on?

Will this particular project
Will they be asking

So I need to have the answers to

10

those questions, and I think that if we're going to

11

consider these, at the very least HCDCH needs to

12

have the answers to those questions.

13

As a co-applicant, HCDCH is really involved

14

in this project, and there are potentially, I

15

believe, public funds at risk.

16

reason this project does not proceed or if there's a

17

commitment that is not able to be honored because of

18

financial constraints, HCDCH previously stated in a

19

meeting that they would then likely be picking up

20

the project because they were a co-applicant.

21

disagree with the fact that this is not involving or

22

could not involve some potential for public funds

23

being placed at risk.

24

of a liability answer with regard to that particular

25

question, either go back to the past records or ask

Because if for some

So I

So I need to have some kind
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1

Corporation Counsel for clarification as to the role

2

of HCDCH as a co-applicant in this particular role.

3

As has been suggested -- and I did suggest as

4

several other members had previously suggested, what

5

has the extent of the exploration for other sites or

6

other locations that would be farther north which

7

would be less of a concern, how many sites have been

8

explored and have any other properties been

9

explored?

I know that Mr. Martin does have lands

10

that would be more conducive, perhaps, to

11

development.

12

farther in and closer to Villages of Leialii, he

13

does have land that would also be in that area, and

14

I know that the project that has been ongoing with

15

the -- I guess it's the Kaanapali Development

16

Corporation, they're also looking at bringing

17

infrastructure into that area.

Although they would be let's say

Also with Villages of Leialii, that project

18
19

proceeding, what kind of cumulative impacts would

20

all of these projects have on the traffic that would

21

now have to flow through that one area, which is

22

right basically beginning from Shaw going farther

23

south?

24

of what is the reference in the West Maui Community

25

Plan that says that this area should be developed,

And I did want to ask for the clarification
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you know, as urban?

2

through the community plan several times, and if the

3

developer would be kind enough to give us that

4

reference, I would really appreciate it.

5

I -- you know, I've looked

We recently had a meeting with several people

6

who worked on the Maui Nui Affordable Housing Task

7

Force, and they're in the Realtor section, and one

8

of the issues that they had been dealing with is the

9

issue of speculation, and because of the large

10

percentage of homes, as Mr. Nishiki pointed out,

11

that would be basically in the market range, as

12

opposed to the affordable housing range, one of the

13

concerns that have been brought out by these

14

individuals in this Affordable Housing Task Force,

15

particularly the Realtors, was the speculation

16

aspect, and their focus is going to be on trying to

17

put housing into the affordable category in

18

perpetuity with a small escalation allowing for over

19

a period of time if you held your property for ten

20

years, if there was an escalation clause, you know,

21

over that ten-year period.

22

were trying to do was take the attractiveness out of

23

short-term speculation, and they felt that some of

24

the recommendations that had been received both from

25

the community and members of their own association

But basically what they
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was to try to develop an in perpetuity aspect of

2

affordable housing! not just ten years.

3

that is coming from within at least these particular

4

members of the Realtor's organization! I would like

5

to know what kind of prospect there would be to at

6

least look at the in perpetuity perspective or some

7

kind of an escalation clause that could be contained

8

within that over the lifetime of this particular

9

project.

10

So because

And then the final question that I have is in

11

regard to the actual sales process of these homes.

12

In many other affordable housing projects! 201G that

13

have come forward! in not all respects but in some

14

projects that have come forward before! oftentimes

15

what happens is there's a period where there's a

16

publication.

17

the requirement that! okay! if you don't get a

18

certain qualification level or applicants within a

19

particular range! then it's opened up to the market.

20

I want to know what those requirements are and what

21

the posting requirements are.

22

Once the publication is done! there is

Because if -- if the issues that Mr. Nishiki

23

raised! which puts more of this into the market

24

price end! are coupled with the fact that the

25

publication -- and the issue that Ms. Lee raised!
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which is the fact that some applicants may not

2

qualify because of the rising interest rates either

3

because they have insufficient income or because

4

they simply are bounced out of the market for

5

whatever reason because they can no longer qualify,

6

I want to know where does that leave this project.
Because if all of a sudden there's

7
8

insufficient number of applicants or these

9

applicants no longer qualify for whatever reason,

10

now that's going to be thrown into the market

11

opening and what is that going to do to this

12

project?

13

And what protections do we have as a County to

14

protect the public's interest to really provide that

15

affordable housing for the people that really need

16

it, which is, you know, questionable at this point.

Is it then an affordable housing project?

So those are my questions, Mr. Chair, and I

17
18

don't care who has to answer it, but, you know,

19

somewhere I would like to find the answers, or at

20

least be given some kind of avenue where we could go

21

and find those answers, because they are going to be

22

key.

23

Thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

24

very good questions that you asked.

25

more questions?

Those are

Members, any

If not, if there is no objections
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by the Committee member, the Chair would like to

2

recommend that County Communication 04-124 be filed.

3

All of the questions that were asked will be

4

answered and will be attached onto the project

5

itself.

6

we can.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So we'll get the answers to you as soon as

Mr. Chairman.
Yes, Mr. Kane.
Prior to accepting a motion for the

10

filing -- and thank you for allowing me to

11

participate.

12

just wanted to provide my personal comments, and

13

it's just two items at this point in this meeting.

14

As far as having the developer consider some

15

refinements so that when they move forward with

16

HCDCH, which it seems like that's their -- that's

17

what their intent is, so understanding what their

18

intent is, I'd like to make the following comments.

19

I think there's a trunk road that comes down

I'm not a member of the Committee.

I

20

on the south end adjacent to the park area where the

21

community center is going to be.

22

the developer consider bringing that trunk road

23

completely down to the haul cane road and making it

24

a second outlet onto the haul cane road, and that

25

may provide some relief to the main -- main

I would ask that
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thoroughfare through the project and preventing I

2

guess what the Director Foley talked about/ the

3

stacking and preventing people from turning off the

4

haul cane road and turning south to Kai Hele Ku

5

Road.

6

down to the haul cane road r which would provide an

7

additional outlet just for consideration.

8
9

So having that road extending all the way

The second one would be along the north edge
of the property where we have proposed on the map in

10

front of us a 60-foot buffer/ I would ask the

11

developer to consider making that buffer even wider/

12

and I think it may impact between nine and 12 lots

13

that they have adjacent to the buffer zone and

14

perhaps the adjustment could be made to the size of

15

the overall park dedication that's being considered/

16

and including that park size -- or giving up some

17

park size on the other portions of the park

18

dedication and increasing the buffer farther out/

19

although it may not reach what I think ideally is

20

being recommended or has been requested or has been

21

suggested.

22

that may help alleviating the pressure on the buffer

23

zone area for the project.

24

the developer for that.

25

along the north boundary running from mauka to

I don't know what words to use.

But

So a consideration by

And that would/ again/ go
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makai, and perhaps even having to give up lots along

2

that buffer zone adjacent to the buffer zone and

3

that way it would be able to widen the buffer to

4

perhaps 20 or 40 feet more added to the existing

5

60-foot buffer that's being proposed.

6

So those are just some brief comments, Chair,

7

for consideration, since, again, the intent of the

8

developer is to move forward it seems to HCDCH for

9

consideration, and I hope they can consider those.

10
11
12

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Member Kane.

Member

Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I personally have I guess a

13

different feeling on this project now that we've had

14

just two agencies that we spoke with to address some

15

of our concerns.

16

that the developer should have to, if they're going

17

to continue with the way that they presented this

18

overview and pricing of homes, Mr. Chairman, this is

19

not really an affordable housing project.

20

already looked at the amount of units and the ones

21

that would be so-called market homes and what the

22

county considers to be an area for concern, which is

23

the 121 percent plus up to the 140 percent.

24

you add those two totals with the market-priced

25

homes, then over 50 percent are market-priced homes,

Number one, personally I just feel
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1

which means that this is not an affordable housing

2

project.

3

or whatever the housing agency is, that this is not

4

basically an affordable housing project.

5

made out to be, but as far as I'm concerned, it's a

6

lie.

7

I think that this should be said to HF --

It's been

Secondly, in lieu of some of the statements

8

that Jo Anne has brought out with degrading and the

9

legal concerns, I would hope that a letter to HCDCH

10

will be strongly recommended that they look at the

11

legal concerns that have been brought up.

12

to say that we stop here, Mr. Chairman, by filing

13

this item that we do not ask our legal counsel to

14

continue on to research the concerns, because if

15

that is what is going to be done, then the work that

16

we've done today sincerely by all members is going

17

to be not addressed.

18

given to us by the legal counsel, at least as

19

members we can constantly communicate this to HCDCH.

20

Again, personally, I would hope that we would

It's not

So hopefully as information is

21

have taken a stronger stance, and that is to tell

22

the developer personally, and I will tell you right

23

now, that you should eliminate pursuing this with

24

the State.

25

an affordable housing projects, that you come

And if you are real sincere about doing
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through the County and pursue this with us being

2

your partner.

3

your you would have to do some drastic changing in

4

the marketing of your units.

5

all sincereness only because if you are truly

6

wanting to provide the type of affordables that Maui

7

County needs r then I'd say that you strongly

8

re-assess this entire project.

9

affordable in my eyes.

10

But in lieu of what has been said to

And I say this with

It is not an

And finallYr you know r an EAr to mer is

11

necessary.

You need to do this.

But after you do

12

your homework r you may not even want to venture into

13

this area that I feel will bring much concern to the

14

safety of those that you wish to market this housing

15

units to.

16

because the safety and the traffic concerns have not

17

been addressed.

I think you put many lives in a -- dying

18

So maybe r if you are sincere in creating

19

something that you consider to be an affordable

20

projectr that you look somewhere else where lands

21

are available and maybe check with the County or

22

other landowners in this area.

23

something of time well spent if you're sincere in

24

providing this community with affordable housing.

25

But r Mr. Chairman r in lieu of what was discussed

I think that may be
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2

todaYr I cannot support a development in this area.
FinallYr born and raised in the State of

3

Hawaii is something that I consider for Wayne

4

Nishiki to be very lucky that I've been born in this

5

place called Hawaii, and even more fortunate is I've

6

been very fortunate in being able to come to this

7

beautiful County of Maui and to be involved in

8

County government.

9

of you of Hawaiian ancestry, many of you that know

And important to me is what many

10

native Hawaiians is listening to kupuna r our elders,

11

and having a sense of aloha 'aina r where members

12

like George Helm r Kimo Mitchell r have given up their

13

livesr have given up their lives to perpetuate.

14

this culture renaissance to me is most important as

15

we proceed with what we do here in this beautiful

16

Maui County.

17

And

And I ask those of you that now have moved

18

here r just as I haver to search deep within yourself

19

and look at how we treat our neighbors.

20

always been for me to always -- because I come to

21

this place and I am third generation Japanese r to

22

always give respect to those host cultures.

23

when I see my native Hawaiian friends here of

24

Kauaula ValleYr not because they want tOr but

25

because they have tar spend their hard earned money
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1

because they have to come here to testify -- and

2

they don't get paid like some of these paid people

3

that are representing developers -- to fight for

4

basic things that are important to them, I guess my

5

message to all of us that are fortunate to have come

6

here as myself is that we really need to become more

7

sensitive and respectful of these people.

8

It may not be how we want to live, but I

9

think if you look at what they consider to be aloha

10

'aina on how to care take the property, how to talk

11

story, how to live peaceful with one another, I

12

think we've got to extend that feeling, humble

13

ourselves, and not think that just because we got

14

more money and we got people that know this legal

15

system, that we, because of this, can outwit, out

16

maneuver basic human beings that have feeling for

17

Maui County.

18

And so not to pick on any developer, but

19

those of you that may represent this development,

20

you know, these people are human beings.

21

deserve respect.

22

communicate.

23

can say, Mr. Chairman, is that we move along these

24

lines to not have to always have these kinds of

25

confrontations.

They

Try to humble yourself and try to

It may not be what you want, but all I

And a lot of it is something that I
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feel this Council needs to be more sensitive to.

2

You know, these people come and plead with us for

3

help and you can see that they may not have much

4

materially, but I think what they have that we do

5

not, because we become so insensitive and because we

6

strive for other things that these people may not

7

think as to be important.

8

to that host culture and have sensitivity to them.

9

We need to give respect

Twenty years I've constantly seen this

10

fighting, and, you know, this is one that I would

11

hope, Mr. Chairman, you as a Chairman will make sure

12

that this groups of people can work together.

13

you know what, sometimes it's all right to have

14

someone say to you no.

15

I don't know, just give a little and have peace.

16

And I think when I look at what has occurred here, I

17

think maybe that may be what needs to be done.

18

with that I end, and I thank you for the opportunity

19

to address what I feel in my heart when I see what

20

is occurring today.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

And

Sometimes it's all right to,

And

Thank you.

Thank you, Wayne.

Members, any more

22

comments?

So if not, I'd like to entertain a motion

23

to file County Communication 04-124.

24

VICE-CHAIR MOLINA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So moved.
Second.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA:

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

4

VOTE: AYES:

5
6
7
8

9

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

All in favor r say "aye."

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Vice-Chair Molina, and Chair
Pontanilla.
None.
None.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

11

ADJOURN:

Recommending FILING of communication.

OkaYr meeting adjourned.

3:20 p.m.

12
13

14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 25th day of July, 2004, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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